NORTH COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT OF
MONTEREY COUNTY

Administration Office: 11200 Speegle St. Castroville CA 95012
831.633.2578 or 722.7833 Phone
831.633.2572 Fax

http://www.ncfpd.org

REGULAR MEETING

Location: 11200 Speegle Street, Castroville

Tuesday, December 21, 2021

10:00 a.m.

Board of Directors:

Don Chapin, President
Jacqueline C. Simon, Vice-President
Ramon Gomez, Secretary
Stanley Silva, Director
Peter Scudder, Director

Fire Chief Joel Mendoza






NORTH COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
AGENDA

Meeting Location: 11200 Speegle Street, Castroville, CA

North County Fire Protection District Station 1 —
Upstairs Meeting Room is non-ADA compliant,
will relocate upon request.

Date: Tuesday, December 21, 2021

Roll Call: President Don Chapin
Vice President Jacqueline C. Simon
Secretary Ramon Gomez
Director Stanley Silva
Director Peter Scudder

Administration: Fire Chief Joel Mendoza

Time: 10:00 a.m.

*Please silence all cell phones and refrain from texting during the meeting.

CALL TO ORDER:
OPEN SESSION:

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:
1. ADDITIONS & CORRECTIONS TO AGENDA:

The Secretary to the Board will announce Agenda corrections and proposed additions, which may be acted on
by the Board as provided in Section 54954.2 of the California Government Code.

2. PUBLIC COMMENTS:
Public comment on items not on the Board’s agenda shall be limited to 3 minutes per person per topic and
understand that no action shall be taken on any item not appearing on the agenda. During consideration of any
agenda item, public comment shall be limited to 3 minutes per person per topic and will be allowed prior to Board
action on the item under discussion.

3. MINUTES:
Take action on the November 16, 2021 regular board meeting minutes.

4. PURCHASING CONSENT & CHECK REGISTERS - Routine Expenses

5. FINANCIAL REPORTS:

Accept Revenue Report November 2021.

Accept Expense Report: November 2021.

Accept County Treasury Reconciliation Ending: November 2021.

Accept Comerica Bank Reconciliation Ending: November 2021..

Accept Monthly CAL-CARD (US Bank) Reconciliation Report & Expense Statements
Ending: November 2021.

*aoon

6. CORRESPONDENCE:

Note: If you believe you possess any disability that would require special accommodations in order to attend this
meeting, please call North County Fire Protection District at 633-2578 or 722-7833. Page I of 2




None

7. FIRE CHIEF’S REPORT:
a. Receive Monthly Report

8. STAFF REPORT:
None

9. OLD BUSINESS:
a. Take Action on Approval of Memorandum of Understanding between the District
and Local 3058

10. NEW BUSINESS:

a. Take Action on Resolution 21-12-1: Approving and Adopting a Debt Management
Policy

b. Take Action on Resolution 21-12-2: Approving and Adopting an Unfunded Accrued
Liability Management Policy

c. Take Action on Resolution 21-12-3: Authorizing the Issuance of Series 2022
Taxable Revenue Bonds to Refinance Certain Pension Obligations of the District;
Approving the Forms of and Authorizing and Directing Execution and Delivery of
Necessary Financing Documents in Connection Therewith; and Providing for Other
Matters Properly Related Thereto.

d. Take Action on North County Resident Jeffrey Bowler's request.

CLOSED SESSION:
e None

ANNOUNCEMENT OF CLOSED SESSION ITEMS (if applicable):

The board will report out on any action taken during Closed Session, and may take additional action in Open session
as appropriate.

4. BOARD of DIRECTORS COMMUNICATION: When needed, this time is reserved for the
Board of Directors to communicate activity, educational classes, and/or Committee reports.

Next meeting: Tuesday, January 16, 2022 at 10:00 A.M.

ADJOURNMENT:

AGENDA POSTED AND FAXED TO MEDIA AT 04:00 P.M. on Friday, December 17, 2021

Posting Locations:
Castroville Library Bulletin Board, 11160 Speegle Street, Castroville CA 95012
NCFD, Station 1: 11200 Speegle Street, Castroville CA 95012
NCFD, Station 2: 17639 Pesante Road, Prunedale CA 93907
NCFD, Station 3: 301 Elkhorn Road, Royal Oaks, CA 95076
North County Fire Protection District website at www.ncfpd.org

Note: If you believe you possess any disability that would require special accommodations in order to attend this
meeting, please call North County Fire Protection District at 633-2578 or 722-7833. Page 2 of 2




The Regular meeting of the North County Fire Protection District Board of Directors was
held on November 16, 2021 at 11200 Speegle Street, Castroville, CA

The Board Chair called the meeting to order at 10:01 A.M.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
ROLL CALL: Don Chapin, President
Jacqueline C. Simon, Vice President
Ramon Gomez, Secretary (arrived at 10:02 am)
Stanley Silva, Director (absent)
Peter Scudder, Director
Administration: Joel Mendoza, Fire Chief

Jess Mendoza, Division Chief
Rick Parker, Division Chief
Carolina Bravo, Administrative Officer

ADDITIONS & CORRECTIONS TO AGENDA:
No revisions or corrections to the agenda were received. Agenda to stand as posted.

PUBLIC COMMENTS:
Captain Don Harvey thanked the Board for all the work they have done for the District.

MINUTES:

Motion made by Director Scudder, seconded by Vice President Simon, to approve the
October 19, 2021 regular board meeting minutes.

Motion carried; 3-0-1 (President Chapin Abstained, as he was not present at the October
board meeting)

WARRANTS/PURCHASING CONSENT:

The Board reviewed the November 2021 Purchasing Consent Calendar and the Check
Register for October 2021 #43723 through #43799 (including direct deposit and electronic
payments) for a monthly total of $622,985.62. Motion made by Vice President Simon,
seconded by Director Scudder to approve the Consent Calendar and Check Register.

Motion carried; 4-0.

FINANCIAL REPORTS:

1. The October 2021 Revenue report (Item 5-A) was reviewed and received.

2. The October 2021 Expenditure report (Item 5-B) was reviewed and received.

3. The October 2021 County Treasury Reconciliation Summary (Item 5-C) was reviewed
and received.

4. The October 2021 Comerica Bank Reconciliation Summary (Item 5-D) was reviewed and
received.

5. The October 2021 US Bank CAL-CARD Reconciliation Report and Expense Statement
(Item 5-E) was reviewed and received.



CORRESPONDENCE:
None.

FIRE CHIEF REPORT:
Fire Chief Joel Mendoza presented the Chief's Report (Item 7-A) to the Board. The Board
accepted the Fire Chief’s report.

STAFF REPORT:
None.

OLD BUSINESS:
None.

NEW BUSINESS

1. Motion made by Secretary Gomez, seconded by Vice President Simon to authorize the
Fire Chief to utilize funds from the District's Prop 218 Benefit Assessment to fill 5 vacant
firefighter positions.
Motion carried; 4-0.

CLOSED SESSION:
ADJOURNMENT TO CLOSED SESSION: 11:00 A.M.

CLOSED SESSION ANNOUNCEMENT: 11:11 A.M.

The Board discussed with labor negotiator President Chapin, regarding a negotiating
session with Local 3058. President Chapin indicated a tentative agreement had been reached
and discussed the same with the Board for approval to move forward with such a T/A. The
Board advised staff to amend and prepare the MOU for an effectiove date of January 1, 2022
and bring it back to the December Board meeting for Board approval and adoption in open
session.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS COMMUNICATION:
Secretary Gomez inquired regarding the possibility of a hybrid in-person/online board
meeting.

ITEMS FOR NEXT MONTH’S AGENDA:
Tuesday, December 21, 2021 at 10:00 A.M. at 11200 Speegle St., Castroville, CA 95012

ADJOURNMENT in honor of Captain Don Harvey’s upcoming retirement: 11:15 A.M.
Respectfully submitted by:

Carolina Bravo, Recorder Don Chapin, President

Ramon Gomez, Secretary



Consent Calendar

Note to Board: These matters include routine financial actions, appear in no particular order, and are usually approved by a single majority vote.
The amount shown below is the invoice amount if exceeds $1,000 and requires Board consent as stated in District Policy #1602: Purchasing/Expenditures,
Section 4C.

Regular Board Meeting
December 21, 2021

AMOUNT VENDOR ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION DATE OF CONSENT CHECK #

$6,628.80 Bauer 5122 SCBA Maintence 12/21/2021 43847

e This invoice represents SCBA RIT bag parts.

$1,039.76 Edwards Truck Center 5120 Maintenance of Equipment  12/21/2021 43868

e This invoice represents repair of the air dryer on brake system.




L



g jo | abeq

G196 9-1¥£9920G1LG | uohels JU109|3 @ SeY dlided Aed3 Lzoz/LL/LL  P8YD-lwd Iiig
€86 S-$€£L0264419 ¢ uonelg 08|37 @ seg dljioed Aed3 LzozZ/LL/LL  08YD-lwd Ig
86°LCL 98686101 LOL LEOZE IBUIBIU| ¢ uohels ssauisng wnioadg Aed3 1z0zZ/60/LL  08YD- wd |Iig
91°868 989Z-€£8/-ZZ/-1£8 # Junoooy auoydaje | Aluoy 181V Aed3 LzZ0zZ/60/LL  08UD- 3wd liig
£8'6/¢ 9-0122518¢£69 ¢ uonels oUj08|3 R SeD dyoed Aed3 1Z20zZ/c0/LL  %08YD-jud |Ig
01926 @Ay Aejunjoa pue asuensu| 8y JajuadueInsu| UOS|IAA ‘T ALIBH Aed3 Lz0z/SL/LL  %08UD- wd g
8e'L GL9E6LEIEE=Al 924 Ydleg ravoo Leoegive/LL $9394D
r'ee GEOPESSPEC=0I 924 Yoieg ravod L2og/gL/LL ¥084D
2L 0 GZepe8Lbee=0l 924 yojeg ravoo Leoc/eL/LL 3¥33yd
L9°G G1995809¢ec=0l 224 ydeg ravod Leaeg/ec/LL 394D
80°LL S2L695EPEC=0I 224 ydeg ravoo L2oc/oL/LL ¥034yD
vZ'6v G180€9¥eLeE=0l 934 yoleg ravod L2oe/so/iL 984D
129G GZeeseeece=al 834 yojeg ravo0 120e/80/L L A08YyD
PELL G.629€9cEE=0l @24 yojed ravod L20e/90/L1L ¥084D
L9'S GL0SSP.LZEE=0l 834 yojeg ravod LZog/Lo/LL ¥084D
19°S Gl/lZ.6.2£€=0l 834 yojeg ravoo Leoereoil 30240
19°S G999l Z2ece=al @34 yojeg ravod LZog/eo/LL A08yd
|aulnNoy ZZ'6eL’L 09119 "ou| ‘wnajonad oyoed Asjen L20c/ed/LL  A9/yD-jud i'g
aunnoy 025041 ueon yohed pung apis yueg Aunod znig ejueg L20c/ed/LL  A0/YyD- jud Ii'g
[0 491 aouas abueyox3 19D 809810 JUNOODY uebying - "ouj ‘1s3ep Aenp L2oc/ed/LL  A99yd-jud i'g
88°0L Kipunej z uonels < 92IARS UsUlT uoIssIy LZ0C/EZ/LL  9/YyD- jud I'g
2eLLe 8/GZEE9 1008 JOBJUOD 8OIAISS 181doD swa)sAg ssauisng SN Leoe/ee/iL H08YD- juid |i'g
00°00L | UojelS |0)u0D isad |0juo] 1s8d awWoH old 003 L20g/ed/LL o3y~ iud |ilg
2£'669 s|i00 soeydas ‘eBueyo |10 ‘dn sun} 09ZGY Jieday ojny spRIQ Leoe/ed/iL  99yd- jud i'g
L1'68 J9jem Q00BZSG L 10oe JousIg soAS Aunwwod afjinonse) L20Z/CE/LL  MO9YyD-jud g
68°€6S Z0EBZOLBES # 100y duoyds|a | €1eN [BD Le0g/ed/lL  H09yD-1ud liig
00'v¥6 Aypqesig wis | Buod ‘4'dVO Le0e/ee/LL  Ho/yD- ud |iig
0s'L siapuljfo uabixg "0u| ‘saoinag oisebleuy L202/ed/LL  A8/yD- jud |iig
18'¢SL sped owA|d Juswade|day "ou| 8Bueyox3 diy L20g/ed/LL A/yD-jud g
lloihed ZL'Zy9'sy L202/61/L L uo 8o1miag |joihed Aq pajesi) 8oInBg |j0Jhed SHOOGHOIND Leoc/celtL %98y ANjigen
lloJhed L2 Z08'ELL LZ0Z/9L/L | UO 82InIBg |j0iAed Ag pejesi) 20IMBG |[0JABd SHOOQHOIND LZ0Z/6L/LL  P3YD Auger
lloiked 60°956°L6L 1202/20/1 1 uo aomiag |joiked Aq pajesi) a01ag ||0shed $300g¥IND LZ0Z/SO/LL  d03YD Apgen
LZ AON
juasuon Hpain oway aweN wnpy ajeq adA)
LZ20Z 19QUIBAON
19)s16ay }oaysn siseq use)
LeILOIZL

Jo1}SIQ Uo23}0Id aJi4 Auno) yioN

WV L0 kL



g jo z abey

Jlo1hedq umopyesiq payoene sag -jisodaq 10a41g KaseD ‘syoupusH +89.04 LZ0Z/S0/LL yoaysAed
lloihed umopyea.q payoejje 9ag -Jisedaq 102.iQg uyor ‘18Bulissed  £€89.00 LZ0Z/S0/LL yoayohed
lloifed umopyealq payoeye a8ag -iisodaq 10a41Q uosiuey usbulsseq 289,00 LZ0OZ/SO/LL 3oayohed
|l0JAedq umopyealq payoepe 8ag -JIsodaq o2l naueo) sebuysseH 189,00 LZ0Z/SO/LL yoayohed
lloiAed umopyealq payoejie 993 -lisodaq 108410 ueyjeuor ‘Aenteq 089,04 LZ0Z/S0/LL #oayohed
lioshed umopyealq payoeye eag -jisodaq 10alQ pleuoq ‘AenieH  629.0Q0 LZ0Z/SO/LL yoayohed
lioifed umopyes.q payoeye 8ag -Jisoda( 108.Q 4 sope) ‘zejezuon 8/9.Qa LZ0Z/S0/LL $oayohed
ll01Ae4 umopyealq payoe)e aag -Jisoda( 10a.iQ uowey ‘zawosy /797,044 L202/50/1L1 yoayohedq
jloihed umopyealq payoeje 8ag -jisodaq Jo8uQ W [eiueq 'enies 9/9.44 LZ0Z/S0/LL ¥oayohed
lloiAed umopyealq payoepe aag -lisoda( 1084iQ usqoy ‘Aypomxod  G/9.00 LZ0Z/S0/LL yoayohed
lioiAed umopyealq payoeje aes -jsodaq yo8uq uoley ‘sjpiueq  +£9.Q4 1Z0Z/S0/LL $oayohed
liosfed umop)ealq payoeje 8ag -jisodaq Joeug ssef ‘zeuod €.9.44 120Z/S0/LL ¥o9yohed
lloiAed umopyesIq payoele 8ag -lisodaq joaa1Q euljole) ‘orelg  £.9.4Q 120Z/S0/LL Roayohed
lioihed umop)ealq paydeje 88g -jisodeq 10810 Ines ‘souejog  1/9.ad L20Z/S0/LL yoayohed
llosfed umopxeaiq payoeye 8ag -iisodaq 102110 piaeq ‘yoimouneg 0/9.Qa LzZ0Z/S0/LL yosyohed
lloihed umopyEea.q payoeje 885 -jisodaq 308110 Kse “up ‘mopeg  699.40Q LZ0Z/S0/1LL ¥oayohed
lloheg umopyeaiq payoeje aag -)isoda( 108110 d uyor ‘umpleg 899.0d L20Z/S0/LL %oayoked

00°0€ 220£0€ ueld LGy uonnquIuo) aanoal3 YNDI (25¥) 220¢€0¢ - uaby ysniy abejuep Aed3 Lzoz/0g/LL  M08YD-wd |ig
auynoyY ZE'SES'9 8EG0  suonnquuo) - 'sAg jusweiley - SH3dIED  Aed3 LZ0Z/vZ/LL  08YD-lwd liig
aulNoyY 69'ESL'y 8EG0  suonnquuod - 'sAg juswalleY - SU3dIBD  Aed3 LZ0zivZ/LL %09yD- luid liig
aunnoy z.°z9Z'09 8660  suonnquuoy - 'sAg juswalney - SH3dieD  Aed3 LZozwE/LlL  d09yD- lwd liig
auNNoY £0°G9S°L £20€0€ Ueld ZG UORNQUILOD BARD3|T YIADI (26¥) 220£0€ -uaby 1snu obejuep  Aed3 Lzog/zz/LL  ORUD-jwd g
aulnoy 0S'9LS'L £20€0€ ueld /G UolNgUIUCD 2A109IT YINDI (LS¥) 22020 -eby 1snu| eBeyjuep  Aed3 Lzoz/zz/LL  09UD- Juid g
aunnoy zO'LLp'L  Iniald suj Yy)eaH siadie) Lzog 99Q plooai ol ueeH seafojdw3 2iand vO - SY3died  Aed3 Lz0z/gz/LL 09U D-wd g
aunnNoy p8'ZE9'87  Uniwald su| yyesH siadje) | z0zZ 99 p1odal o) uieeH seakoldw3 2Ignd v - SHAdIED  Aed3 Lz0z/zz/LL  0RUD-lwd g
aunnoy 05'zy8'z  nguiuoo pajosie sakojdw3 Yoy B LG stedied L5% - SH3AdIeD Aed3 1z0z/zz/LL  2UD-wd g
aunnoy 0G'Zre’e  INQUIU0d pajoaie adkojdw3 uioy B LGk siadied LS - SH3AdIeD Aed3 Lz0zZ/S0/LL  034D-ud g

86°6L1 Z8ELZ0VLOL LEOZB 90I0A pUB JaussIU| € UonElS sssuisng wnuioadg  Aed3 1z0z/9z/LL  YRud-ud |Ig

99°G6E FGNPH # Yo0e dely oVIdvy  Aed3 LZOZ/SL/LL  dP8UD-lwd I8

69'96 Aipune| | uoneig | @omuag usur uoissiy  Aed3 LZ0Z/ZL/LL  HP8UD-lwd g

G6'9 88} Bull|ig aUjUQ eoUBWOY eouswo)  Aed3 LZ0z/9L/LL  O9UD-iuwd g

16°LG1 G/96610%L0LLENZS 19UIRIUI | UONEIS sssuisng wnjoadg  Aed3 LzozZ/9b/LL  diPRYD-lwd |IiE

LE'0BY 8-GZ2/99Z00%S | uolels omoe|3 g sen oyded  Aed3 Lzoz/LL/LL  I99YD-wWd g

juasuo)n ypain owap awepN wnpy ajeq adA)
LZ0Z JoqUIDAON
Sise se
._muw_mmm_ 19349 . FMM_Q%

JouISIQ UoRI8j0Id a4 KJunod YuoN Y 101



9 jo ¢ abed

lloshed umopyea.q payoepe 99g -jisoda( 10841 Weqoy ‘Ayuomxos /14,00 LZOZ/6L/LL yoayohed
lloshed umopealq payoele 8ag -lisoda( 108110 sewoy] ‘Aejsul 91..4d4d L20Z/6L/LL %09yohed
jlosked umopyealq paydele aag -lisodaq 10a11Q uoley ‘sjpiueq 612.ad LZ0Z/6L/L1 yoayoked
lloked umopyea.q payoeje sag -Jisodaq Jo841Q sser ‘zeuod v12.Q40 LZOZ/6LLL yosyohed
llolhed umopyesalq payoeje 9ag -jisodaq 10a11Q euljoie) ‘oARlg  £12.00 LZ0Z/6EL/LL soayohed
[lolhed uMopYealq payoele 9ag -lisodaq 19auQ |neg ‘souejog zL//.ad LZ0Z/BL/LL }oayohed
llolhed umopealq payoene sag -jisodaq 193110 pineq ‘yolouneg |1/.ad LZOZ/EL/LE yoayoked
[|oihed umopyealq payoepe aag -jisodaq j0a1iQ AueT “ap ‘mopeg QL2244 LZ0Z/6ELILL so8ydhed
llolhed umopyea.lq payoeje 8ag -yisoda 1981Q d uyor ‘umpleg 602,00 LZOZ/6L/LL yo8ydhed
lloiked umopyealq psyoene asg -jisodaq 103.10 uely ‘vewbumz 80..0A LZ0OZ/SO/LL yosyohed
lloiked umopyealq payoeje 983 -)isodaq 10311Q ollw3 ‘'uosipM 202200 LZ0Z/S0/LL yo8yoAed
llolAed umopyealq payoeye 893 -)isodaq 108.1Q ueug ‘UosIiM 902,00 LZOZ/S0/LL yo8yohed
llolhed umopyealq payoene 89g -ysodaq 108110 alky ‘eoellEM  50.20Q LZOZ/SO/LL ¥o8yohed
lloiked umopiealq payoeje 893 -)isodaq 10811Q [PRYDIA ISINYPUIA 02204 LZOZ/SO/LL ¥oayohed
lloihed umopyealq payoeje sag -jsoda joaaQ dor Jeonyl £0..0d LZOZ/S0/LL yoayohed
llolhed umopyealq payoeye aag -Iisode( 102.10 youjed ‘Ausyoel 20200 LZ0OZ/SO/LL ¥oayoked
lloiheq umopsealq payoejje 98S -isodaq 108110 pJeyony 'YNWS 102200 LZ0Z/S0/LL yoayohed
jjolAed umopyealq payoeye 8ag -JIsoda Joaiig 9 sulenboer ‘uowis 00//04d LZ0Z/SO/LL yoayohed
lloifey umopyealq payoejje 983 -isodaq 102110 o AejuelS ‘BAIIS 669,00 1Z0Z/S0/LL yosyohed
lloiked umopyealq payoeye 993 -)isodaq 108110 1ajad 419ppnos 869,04 LZ0Z/S0/LL yosyohed
lloihey umopyealq payoeye 993 -Jisodaq 102110 N J010IA ‘BYo0Y  £69.00 LZ0Z/S0/LL Hoayoked
lloshed umopyEDIq payoele 89 -lisodad 19811 1ovied ‘Jejoyuury 969,00 LZ0Z/SO/LL yoayohed
jjo1keg umopyeaiq payoepe sag -Jisodaq 1011 pleyary ‘Jeyied 69,44 1Z0Z/S0/LL yoayoked
lioihed umopxesiq paydele 89g -isoda( 0210 sewoy] ‘uezin0 $69.aa LZ0Z/SO0/LL ¥ooayohed
lloihed umopyesiq payoele 88 -lisodaq 108110 [SBYDIN ‘@0ON  £69.AQ LZ0Z/S0/LL yoayohed
lloiked umop)eaiq payoene 98g -Jisodaq joauQ S ulweluag ‘uoynoW 269,04 LZ0Z/S0/LL yoayohed
llo:hed umopxealq payoene 8ag -lisoda( 10841Q [eor ‘ezopusiy  169.0Q LZ0Z/S0/LL yoayohed
lloiked umopyealq paydene 298 -jisodaq 10240 snsar ‘BzOPUBIN 069,00 LZ0Z/G0/LL %oayohed
lloihed umopyeaiq payoepe 2ag -jisode( 10240 7 Aieger ‘UnoDoOW  689201A L20Z/G0/LL }03yohed
lloihey umopxealq payoeye aag -lisode( 102110 lleuy ‘Zeuiey 889244 1Z0Z/S0/LL yoayohed
lloshed umopxealq payoeje sag -lisods( 19811Q [enuey ‘lebupely  £89.aa LZ0Z/S0/LL yoayohed
Jloihkey umopyealq payoelie aag -Jisoda(] 198110 1 90Aoy ‘uospnH 989744 120Z/S0/LL yoayohed
[loifed umopealq payoele aag -lisodaq 10a11Q 3 uopuelg ‘sapaled zapueulaH $89,ad LZ0zZ/S0/LL yoayoked
juasuon Hpa1n owap aweN wnp ajeq adA)
LZ202Z J9qUIBAON
19)s163y }o9yn siseg yse)

JoL}SIQ UORIJ0Id ali4 AJUNoD YUON

LerLo/igh
AV LO°LL



g Jo ¢ abey

00°052 $08y0 ued juued $9]BI00SSY UOND8)0Id BlI4 [PWeD  LOBEY LZ0Z/S0/LL  99yD- jwd g

8EVEE S3|YoIyaA PUBLILIOD O} JuswAed jueg AjunoD zni BjueS  Q08SE LZ0Z/E0/LL  ModyD-lwd |19
lloihed umopHEaIq paydele 8ag -iisodaq 10841g pleuoq ‘AenieH 8//ad 120Z/ZZ/LL ¥oyohed
lloshed umopXEdIq PaLoelie 995 -Jisoda( 199110 uely ‘vewbumz /y//QaA LZ0Z/6LILL yoayohed
lloihed umopxesiq payoepe 8ag -Jisoda( 108110 oniw3 ‘uosiiM 9v2.ad LZOZ/6L/LL yosyohed
lloahed umopxealq payoepe 8sg -Jisode( Joau1Q ueug ‘UoSIM  G¢2/AA LZOZ/EL/LL yoayohed
[|lolAed umopyealq paysepe aag -jisoda(] 10a11Q ajky] ‘eoBlleM vPL200 LZ0Z/BLILL 3oayohed
llcshed umopyealq paydejie sag -Jisodag 10a41Q [@BUDIN ISINYPUIA  €422A0 LZ0Z/BL/LL ¥sydhed
lloshed umopyealq payoee sag -iIsodaq 10811 Her eyon]  zp2/ad LZOZ/6L/LL yosyofed
lloJAed umopyes.q payoelie 99g -jIsoda( 198110 Youjed ‘Ausyoe] |y//Qa0 LZ0Z/6LILL Hoayoked
llo1hed umopyEs.lq payoele 8ag -iisodaq 10841Q Pyl ‘YNWS 0pL.0d LZOZ/EL/LL #oayohed
llo1hed umopyeslq payoele sag -iisodaq 108a1Qg N 101N ‘eyo0y  6€£220Q LZ0Z/EL/LL Fayohed
loihed umopyEa.q PaYdejie 835 -Jisodaq 19810 Jyied Jsjoyuury  8£2.0A LZOZ/6L/LL yosyohed
lloshed umopyealq payoele aag -isodaq 198410 "H poser ‘Aedwiod  /£/,QQ LZ0Z/6L/LL yosyohed
lloihed umopiealq payoeje eag -isodag Joalig pleyoly ‘1oxied 9€..0d LZOZ/6L/LL yosyohed
lloihed umopyealq paydeje 8ag -isoda(] Joa.1d sewoy] ‘uszNQ GE£./Ad LZ0Z/BL/LL yosyohed
lloihed umopyeslq psyoele eag -iisodag 108a1g [eBYOIN ‘BOON  $€L2AQA LTOZ/EL/LL yoayohed
lloiked uMOp3yEaIq pPaydele 8as -lisodag 19ai1g S ulweluag ‘uoynoy  ££2.0a LZ0Z/6L/LL yo8yofed
lloiked umopYyealq pPayoelie 8ag -Yisodag 19aiig [sor ‘ezopusiy  Z£2.Ad LZ0Z/6L/LL Hoayohed
lloikeq umop3yeslq paydelle 85 -lisodaq 198410 snsaf ‘BZopusiN  L£//.00 LZ0Z/6L/LL yoayohed
lloihed umopyealq payoelle 8ag -jisodag 19ai1Qg lleUy ‘ZoulleN 0£2.00 LZOZ/6L/LL yoayofed
lloihed umopxeslq psycene asg -jisode( 08110 [enueyy ‘[eBupelNy 622,00 LZ0Z/6L/LL yoayohed
lloihed umopyeslq payoelle 885 -lisodaq 108a1Q MaqoY ‘lIlex 822,00 LZOZ/6L/LL Fosyohed
lloiked umopyealq payoelie aas -isodaq 19810 1 @2Aoy ‘uospnH  /z2.Aa LZOZ/6L/LL ysyohed
eI =] umopyealq payoepe sag -jisodaq J0aaQg 3 uopueig ‘sepailed zepueula 9z//.dd LZoZ/6L/LL yoayoshed
lloiAed umopyesiq payoene s8g -isodeq 10211 AeseD 'soupusH 6z/.00 LZ0Z/6L/LL ¥oayohed
lloihed umopea.Iq paydene 8ag -lisodaq 1081 uyor ‘yebunsseq $z..0d LZ0Z/6L/LL yoayohed
lloiked umopyeslq payoeje 8ag -jsoda( Joaa1g uosiueH ‘Jebuissed £z//0a LZ0Z/6L/LL yoayohed
lloihed umopyealq payoene aag -jisode( 102110 neueg ‘ebusseq zz/.aa Lz0zZ/6L/LL yosyohed
lioihed umopyealq payoeye aeg -jisodeq 102.10Q ueyjeuor ‘AenteH  1z2.ad LZOZ/6L/LL yoayohed
lioihed umopyealq payoeje aag -jisode( 02.10Q pleuoq ‘AenleH  0zZ2.QA LZOZ/6L/LL yosyohed
lloiAed umopyesiq payoeje 8ag -jisode( 102110 4 soueq ‘ze[ezuon 61,2044 LZ0Z/BL/LL oayohed
lloihed umopyes.q payoeye 8ag -jisoda( 0.0 N 1Blueq ‘enies) g12/ad Lzoz/el/LL ¥oayoked

juasuon Hpain owa aweN wnp ajeq adA)
1202 19qUWIBAON
J9)s1bay yo9aymn sised ysed

JouIS1Q UoN2a}0.Id aJi4 AJuno) YuoN

Le/LorL
WY 10:LL



aunnNoy 068"} end wnajoned funod Asusjuop  PESEY LZOZ/OL/LL  H08YD-jwd liig
v8 L1 0LLL0 SHed ojny 9|nonseD €68k LZ0Z/QL/LL  A08uD-wd |Iig
9Z6 oovL alempieH 80V ZE8ER LZOZ/OL/LL  0RUD-wud g
00°0L S80IAIBS [0UDD) 1534 [03u0D }sBd BUNY [I9SSNY  LEBEY LZOZ/AL/LL  YO8YD-jwd g
00081 90IAIBG [BOIDSN aledyj|esH speuuld 0€8ey LZ0Z/ZL/LL F0ayD- jud g
0v'2€2 lespubiay enxs) sucisid pue yys dwnd soejdey Jajie] g HoniL S)B}S UBPIOD  BZBER LZ0Z/ZL/LL  08UD-lwd Iig
0008 919G [EDIPAIN aieoyleaH BPBUUIY  8Z8EY LZOZ/ZL/LL  %98YD-jwd |IIg
19°6Z8 11253 Buueaq jaaym Jybu aoeidey/ieday Jojles] B 3jonJ) BB USPIOD  £ZBER LZOZ/ZL/LL  A98YD-wd lIig
00°00¢ ¥o8yo ueld Jwiad S3JBI00SSY UOROBI0Id Bll [BWLED  9Z8ER LZ0Z/ZL/LL  08yd-iwd (g
56'6FF 1y Buijens| soye | 00zZS ou| ‘sl R OINY [BD  SZBEP LZOZ/ZL/LL  %98YD-wd Iig
1225 oovL alempleH 80y pZBEY LZOZ/ZL/LL  ¥09YD-lwid g
Z6 iy liedal axelq |.22G/€ Wun J8lled] B YONI| SRS UBPIOD  £ZBER LZ0Z/BO/LL  N08YD-wd g
uasuoD Joud Ze'18zZ'S 1aA00 Juol) |easal-yes| |10 1.ZZ5/E JUN Io|led) @ YonJ| BelS UeploD  ZZ8Ek LZ0Z/BO/LL  H08YD-Iwd g
9201 oovlL aiempleH 80V LZ8EY LZ0Z/60/LL  ¥08UD-wd g
JuasU0D JoUd 66°L6Y'E »oed asoy Joop de.) SIND N1 0Z8EP LZ0Z/B0/LL  %08YD-jwd lIig
Juasuog Joud 62822 PliNgaJ awey Ul ZLZG/Z Jun Jollei] g Yoni| B)e)g USPIOD)  BLBER LZ0Z/BO/LL  H08YD- Hwd (IIg
10°0Z 0ovL aiempleH 80y QLBEY LZOZ/60/LL  08YD-Jud g
0645 sjued ysn.g SIHND N1 ZLBEP 1L202/60/LL  %084D-lwd g
UBsUOD J0ld G#'Z6E'G plinga1 Joj aoud aweyu jo ped ZLZG/Z Jun J8|le1] g Yoniy Bjelg usploD)  9LEER LZ0Z/B0/LL  N28YD-Iwd g
LL'E01 oovlL alemMpleH 8oy GLBSY LZ0Z/60/LL  HORUD-iwd g
y8'G1L9 L0000-€ LE6V090LE # }UN0O2OY SS3fUIM UOZURA  PLBEY LZ0Z/60/LL  0eyD- jwd lig
aunnoy /9°€8Z'L 09129 "0U| ‘wnajonad dyIoed ABJlBA  €18EP LZOZ/BO/LL 98U~ 1w g
LS LpL sauaneg ou| sBus) Aivjes olland  ZLBEY LZ0Z/60/LL  YOBYD- lwd g
aulnoy 00016} 8114 AJunoD YUON 91Ul UORBUIDDRA aieoyjjeay 8oBULIY  LLBEY LZ0Z/BO/LL  YO8YD-jwd g
9£'G6 LODOYON/SESZ-ELO 080 esay Auung/oieled  0L8EY LZ0Z/BO/LL  102UD-Iwid g
aunnoy £5°81.'L [en} LZ0Z 489010 lend - ASNOWN  608EY L202/60/LL  ¥8yD-iwd |iig
8sU0D 10Ud 0Z'9ES'S sjued ysnig SIND N7 808EF 1L20Z/60/LL  H08yD-wd g
uasU0D JoUd 09'8F.L 'Y losuas gd 1 o) suedal Zzzg/L# Iun Jajled] R YONIL SRS USPIOD  L08ER LZ0Z/B0/LL  H0RUD-Jwid g
007002 9G€ S30 4O |PAOLII UO ISISSY Jedsy oy SY0IQ  908EY LZ0Z/BO/LL Y08y~ wd g
8ZvLL 201M3G Jejep AILJUO € UoRelS 20IMIBS JBJBAN BILIOHIED  GOBEY LZ0Z/60/LL  %08YD-wd liig
06'¢ ooyl alempleH 20y pOBEY LZ0Z/60/LL  OBYD- jwd lig
liedas el 12z6/€ WUN QIOA i8|led] @ ONIL BBIS UBPIOD  £O8ER 1L20Z/60/LL  0PUD- Jwd g
00°GLL sa94 diysiequisiy |enuuy VddN  Z0BEF LZOZ/EO/LL  O8YD-uwd lig
jussuon Hpain oway aweN wnpn ajeq adA}
1202 19QUIDAON
19318169y }o0yH sised useD

Jou)sIg uonoajold a4 Ajunod yuon

L2/Lo/ZL

WY 1011



9 jo g abey

9€°L05°L69 ) LZ AON
juasuog npain owap aweN wnn ajeq adA)
1202 JoquiaAoN
19)s16ay Moo siseg ysen
. N_ v_ r_o LZ/Lo/ZL

JoL3SIQ UOR23j0Id 34 AUNoD YUoN WY 104



QuickBooks Payroll Services

Sent: 11/02/2021
Subject: Details of Funds to be Withdrawn

Actual funds to be withdrawn:

Direct
Deposit

139, 884.
5,129
4,423,
4,528.

135.
2,489.
6,648.
6,520.
5,534.

402.

92.
5,245.
5,896.
4,288.

589.
4,435,
5,355.
1.4:199.

969.
6,470.
6,006.

Payroll service fee $242.25
Direct Deposit $139884.72
Taxes $51829.12
Total payment $191956.09
to be withdrawn from Comerica Bank.
Payroll Run Summary for 11/05/2021:
Paychecks Gross
Wages
Total 212,002.92
DD7668 Baldwin, John P 7,222.42
DD7669 Barlow, Ir., Larry 6,593.27
DD7670 Batinovich, David 7,484 .15
DD7671 Bolanos, Saul 217.00
DD7672 Bravo, Carolina 3,508.25
DD7673 Cortez, Jess 10,270.52
DD7674 Daniels, Aaron 9,579.07
DD7675 Foxworthy, Robert 9,490.77
DD7676 Garcia, Daniel M 539.00
DD7677 Gomez, Ramon 100.00
DD7678 Gonzalez, Carlos F 7,730.34
DD7679 Harvey, Donald 8,622.19
DD7680 Harvey, Jonathan 6,048.59
DD7681 Hasslinger, Garrett 672.00
DD7682 Hasslinger, Harrison 6,828.57
DD7683 Hasslinger, John 8,560.34
DD7684 Hendricks, Casey 1,500.00
DD7685 Hernandez Paredes, Brandon E 1,134.00
DD7686  Hudson, Royce T 8,930.41
DD7687  Madrigal, Manuel 9,183.83
DD7688 Martinez, Ariell 264.00
DD7689  McCoun, Jeffery L 280.00
DD7690 Mendoza, Jesus 7,416.15
DD7691 Mendoza, Joel 8,798.13
DD7692  Moulton, Benjamin S 49.00
DD7693 Nooe, Michael 6,805.18
DD7694 Qutzen, Thomas 7,254.22
DD7695 Parker, Richard 7,043 .44
DD7696 Rinnhofer, Parker 1,155.00
DD7697 Rocha, Victor M 6,440.15
DD7698 Scudder, Peter 100.00
DD7699 Silva, Stanley G 100.00
DD7700 Simon, Jacqueline C 100.00
DD7701 Smith, Richard 8,499.64
DD7702 Tacheny, Patrick 7,478.46
DD7703 Tucker, Jeff 9,504.69
DD7704 Vindhurst, Michael 7,326.60
DD7705 Wallace, Kyle 385.00
DD7706 Wilson, Brian 9,722.39

[sleoleololololeoleololeololeololeolololeleloloNeNeleNoNelolNeNeloloNeNo oo oo o NN

72

Page 1




QuickBooks Payroll Services

Sent: 11/02/2021
Subject: Details of Funds to be Withdrawn

DD7707 Wilson, Emilio 728.00
DD7708 Zwingman, Alan 8,338.15

Tax Adjustments:

Tax Amount
CA - Employment Training Tax $0.02
CA - Unemployment -$0.01
Medicare Company -$0.02
Medicare Employee -$0.02
Total: -$0.03
Modified employee: Baldwin, John P
Modified employee: Barlow, Jr., Larry
Modified employee: Cortez, Jess
Modified employee: Daniels, Aaron
Modified employee: Foxworthy, Robert
Modified employee: Harvey, Donald
Modified employee: Harvey, Jonathan
Modified employee: Hasslinger, John
Modified employee: Hudson, Royce T
Modified employee: Madrigal, Manuel
Modified employee: Nooe, Michael
Modified employee: Mendoza, Jesus
Modified employee: Mendoza, Joel
Modified employee: Parker, Richard
Modified employee: Smith, Richard
Modified employee: Tucker, Jeff
Modified employee: Vindhurst, Michael
Modified employee: Wilson, Brian
Modified employee: Zwingman, Alan
Modified employee: Batinovich, David
Modified employee: Gonzalez, Carlos F
Modified employee: McCoun, Jeffery L
Modified employee: Rocha, Victor M
Modified employee: Tacheny, Patrick
Modified employee: Simon, Jacqueline C
Modified employee: Bravo, Carolina
Modified employee: Outzen, Thomas
Modified employee: Silva, Stanley G
Modified employee: Hendricks, Casey
Modified employee: Garcia, Daniel M
Modified employee: Scudder, Peter
Modified employee: Gomez, Ramon
Modified employee: Martinez, Ariell
Modified employee: Hasslinger, Harrison
Modified employee: Rinnhofer, Parker
Modified employee: Hasslinger, Garrett
Modified employee: Wallace, Kyle
Modified employee: Hernandez Paredes, Brandon E
Modified employee: Moulton, Benjamin S
Modified employee: Bolanos, Saul
Modified employee: Wilson, Emilio

Added 1 liability payment or adjustment transaction.

0.
.00

00

612.19
5, 537 295

Page 2




QuickBooks Payroll Services

Sent: 11/02/2021
Subject: Details of Funds to be Withdrawn

Page 3




QuickBooks Payroll Services

Sent: 11/16/2021
Subject: Details of Funds to be Withdrawn

Actual funds to be withdrawn:

Direct
Deposit

88,863.
3, 126.
3,344,
2,585.

0.
2, 710
3,673.
3,390
)
.18

5,816.
4,524,

2,664,
2.819.
4,599,

TT9.
1,325
3. 779,
2,845.
3,409.
2,748.

316.
2,306.

473.

Payroll service fee $125.00
Direct Deposit $88863.70
Taxes $24814.01
Total payment $113802.71
to be withdrawn from Comerica Bank.
Payroll Run Summary for 11/19/2021:
Paychecks Gross
Wages
Total 129,411.00
DD7709 Baldwin, John P 4,052.69
DD7710 Barlow, Jr., Larry 4,800.47
pD7711 Batinovich, David 4,201.36
pD7712 Bolanos, Saul 42 .00
DD7713 Bravo, Carolina 3,841.05
DD7714 Cortez, Jess 5,910.09
DD7715 Daniels, Aaron 4.566.79
DD7716 Ensley, Thomas 42 .00
DD7717 Foxworthy, Robert 3,519.74
DD7718 Garcia, Daniel M 714.00
DD7719 Gonzalez, Carlos F 4,420.01
DD7720 Harvey, Donald 5,071.09
DD7721 Harvey, Jonathan 3,417.23
DD7722 Hasslinger, Garrett 42 .00
DD7723 Hasslinger, Harrison 5. 566.1F
DD7724 Hasslinger, John 4.616.61
DD7725 Hendricks, Casey 1,500.00
DD7726 Hernandez Paredes, Brandon E 448 .00
DD7727 Hudson, Royce T 5,045.29
DD7728 Kall, Robert 198.00
DD7729 Madrigal, Manuel 4,921.03
DD7730 Martinez, Ariell 264.00
DD7731 Mendoza, Jesus 8,029.11
DD7732 Mendoza, Joel 6,959.25
DD7733 Moulton, Benjamin S 42 .00
DD7734 Nooe, Michael 3,858.03
DD7735 Qutzen, Thomas 4,071.42
DD7736 Parker, Richard 7,043 .44
DD7737 Pompey, Jarod H. 42 .00
DD7738 Rinnhofer, Parker 896.00
DD7739 Rocha, Victor M 3,28L.75
DD7740 Smith, Richard 4,801.72
DD7741 Tacheny, Patrick 4,052.69
DD7742 Tucker, Jeff 4,616.61
DD7743 Vindhurst, Michael 4,139.40
DD7744 Wallace, Kyle 378.00
DD7745 Wilson, Brian 4,835.87
DD7746 Wilson, Emilio 553.00
DD7747 Zwingman, Alan 4,611.09

aNeololeleoleololeoleololeolaeooloclaiasjoiscsloaloelalalaeloelo}loelo}lo}loelololololole oo la o]

3,183.

70
62
17
77
00
00
32
44

Page 1




QuickBooks Payroll Services

Sent: 11/16/2021
Subject: Details of Funds to be Withdrawn

Tax Adjustments:

Tax Amount
CA - Employment Training Tax -$0.01
CA - Unemployment -$0.01
Social Security Company $0.02
Social Security Employee $0.02
Total: $0.02
Modified employee: Baldwin, John P
Modified employee: Barlow, Jr., Larry
Modified employee: Cortez, Jess
Modified employee: Daniels, Aaron
Modified employee: Foxworthy, Robert
Modified employee: Harvey, Donald
Modified employee: Harvey, Jonathan
Modified employee: Hasslinger, John
Modified employee: Hudson, Royce T
Modified employee: Madrigal, Manuel
Modified employee: Nooe, Michael
Modified employee: Mendoza, Jesus
Modified employee: Mendoza, Joel
Modified employee: Parker, Richard
Modified employee: Smith, Richard
Modified employee: Tucker, Jeff
Modified employee: Vindhurst, Michael
Modified employee: Wilson, Brian
Modified employee: Zwingman, Alan
Modified employee: Batinovich, David
Modified employee: Gonzalez, Carlos F
Modified employee: Kall, Robert
Modified employee: Rocha, Victor M
Modified employee: Tacheny, Patrick
Modified employee: Bravo, Carolina
Modified employee: OQutzen, Thomas
Modified employee: Ensley, Thomas
Modified employee: Hendricks, Casey
Modified employee: Garcia, Daniel M
Modified employee: Martinez, Ariell
Modified employee: Hasslinger, Harrison
Modified employee: Rinnhofer, Parker
Modified employee: Hasslinger, Garrett
Modified employee: Pompey, Jarod H.
Modified employee: Wallace, Kyle
Modified employee: Hernandez Paredes, Brandon E
Modified employee: Moulton, Benjamin S
Modified employee: Bolanos, Saul
Modified employee: Wilson, Emilio

Added 1 liability payment or adjustment transaction.

Page 2




QuickBooks Payroll Services

Sent: 11/19/2021
Subject: Details of Funds to be Withdrawn

Actual funds to be withdrawn:

Payroll service fee $3.25
Direct Deposit $24817.59
Taxes $18821.28
Total payment $43642.12

to be withdrawn from Comerica Bank.

Payroll Run Summary for 11/22/2021:

Paychecks Gross Net Direct

Wages Pay Deposit
Total 43,429.64 0.00 24,817.59
DD7748 Harvey, Donald 43,429.64 0.00 24,817.59
Modified employee: Cortez, Jess

Modified employee: Harvey, Donald




Z o | eBey

% 6L GE'GEG'6GY'9-  00'G88'9L0°L GO'BPE'LSS  9£'Z8L°L8T
%19°091 152516l 00°000'62 1672510 L1'600'6Z
%9091 16'261'GL 00°000'6Z 16°261 0 L1'600'6Z
%692 16'vZe'EL- 00'005'0L L6'vZ8'e 8L€62'¢-
%8S 1L£6- L6'2GL'S- 00°00S 167289t ZL'9zZL'6-
%EE 81 90°.91'8- 00°000'0L ¥6'Z88'L ¥6'2E8'}
%00 00'68Y T~ 00°687'zt 000 000
%0°0 00'68t'Z- 00'68Y'2Y 000 000
%1202 6892 LEL- 00'GS6'€Z6  L1'802'98L 0070
%0°62 6L°9LL'OPG- 00'G66'8Z.  18'8€Z'Z8L 000
%6LT 04°0€5'G5L- 00000091  0£'69F'Y 000
%00 00°000°€- 00°000'G€E 000 000
%by 0 8Z'GLP'E9L- 00'000'GEC  2L¥ES'LL 98'8¥L vl
%G5°LE GZ'L61bG- 00°000°08 VA A T AT LE'1LB6'E
%E6°05 9e' oL v~ 00°000°06 ¥9°GE8'G $8'698'6
%69°0 L9665 Y9 00°000'59 £E°OpY 047482
%ESt 8L°LGL'8LG'S-  00'L¥E'6LL'S ZZ68L1L9Z LG LLE'GHE
%00 00°000'L2- 00°000°12 000 0070
%ZL'LS z0'L8r'e- 00°0L2°2 86°82LC 9ve6'L
%00 00'0Z8'€8- 00'028°¢8 000 000
%00 00°009°L- 00°009°L 000 000
%ESG ¥S £2°0L0'sZ- 00'000'GS L1'686'62 0v'2zZe'Sh
%LG°1Z1 LY 0Ly O 00009'28L  1¥'0.0'82Z  Lv'0L0'822
%00 00'LLL'EZH'S-  00'LLLA'EZHF'S 000 000
1eBpng jo 3,  jebpng 180 § jabpng LZAON-INF  LZ AON
IvioL

PaAIaoay LA [Ny "SA }abpng pajoalold anuanay
1913S1g UORD30.d 3414 Ajuno) yuoN

1Z0Z JaqwanopN ybnouayy Ajnp

awoou| |ejol

pejeubiseq - g [ejoL
(4wd) uoneBmy jended aany - o6y

pajeubisaq - 9

ISIN - G [BjoL
anuaAay SNoaue|[93SIN - 096%
BWOooU| }SaIB| - PEEY

ISIN - §

sjuelg - ¢ [BJO)
juelg) ISIN - 6EGY

sjuels) - ¢

sa1oueby Joyj0 wol4 anusaay - ¢ |ejo)
spung z.| uonisodoud - 056
juawsaiby aanesadoodn 30 - 019F
0 3INOZ - ¥L VSD - SvOV

saiouaby JayjQ woi4 anuaasy - ¢

SjuawIsassy B seed - Z [BJO]
fianooay 1509 - pO6Y
3|Npayag asy - €LY
XVL SW3 - 9vovy

SJUBWSISSY P S04 - Z

saxe] Auadoud - | |elo]
YLdOH - LS¥P
lejuswajddng Joud - €v0¥
|ejuswajddng Juauing - Zyoy
painoaasuf loud - Loy
painodag lold - LE0y
paJinoasuf) Juaung - 0Z0y
painsag uaund - L0y

soxe] Auadoid - |

awoouj

asuadx3gjewosu| Aaeuipio

siseg yse)
Le/isLzL
NV LG:L1



Z jo z abed

%¥6'L S£'ses’6Sh’9-  00'G88'910°L G9'GYE'LGS  9€Z8L°18T
%b6'L SE'SES'ESY'O-  00'GBB'OL0'L GOBYE'LGS  9E'ZBLLET
%b6 L SE'SES'6SH'O-  00'GBB'OLO'L GO'BYE'/SS  9E'T8LLET
[ m—— AL

1ebpng jo 9  19Bpng JeA0 § 18bpng LZ AON - INf IZ ACN

TviOoL
LZ0Z JaqwaAoN ybnosy) Ainp

pPaAIaday LA [Bn)oy “SA 19bBpng pajoalold anuaaay
J9L1)S1g UOoI}2330.id a4 AJuno) YyUoN

awoou] }JaN
swoauj A1eulpiQ 19N

Jjo1d SS0I9

siseg yse)
(XA A
WY 25°LL



G jo | abed

%68'9S 9G'vZL L 00°000'% vb'6L2'T 0% 'GBS Aunoeg |eoos - gE0S
%EZ 05 6v°€68'2C- 00°000'9% LS90L'€2 6L°L0L'S aoueinsu) |epdsoH aiedipel - LE0S
%00 00°000't~ 00°000't 000 000 adUuBINSU| BAISAY - 9E0S
%eZ'2S 0G'8LL' YV 00°000°0} 05°122's 00¥¥6 Aynqesig wia) BuoT - p£0S
%2611 6t'695'0L- 00°000°Z1 LG 0EY'L 18'¥82 wawhojdwaun ajelg - ££0S
%4621 00'L9v'e- 00'000'¢ 00°6£S 08°20L V4SD - aoueInsu| aj17 - ZEOS
%L O ZLLEY'9p- 00'000'84 82'89G' L€ €6°/88'L paljey-adueINsU| YyesH - LEOS
%0°6€ ¥8'692'Z12- 00°000°8Y€ 91L°0eL'sEL 10°164'22 20UBINSU| Y)EdH - 0E0S

S)S09 @dueinsu| yjjesH - 00

%1869 LG'GZ6'065- 00°L1L6'096'L BV LBB'GOE’L  1E'Z00'ZZ sjyauag jJuswalinay - 0Z0 [ejoL
%82°00L 00822'L 00'¥61'.86 00'226't66 000 Annger] papunjun - Sy3died - 8Z0S
%GE'ST LE129'Le- 00°000'LE 69'8.£'6 £9'18€°C vid3d € 1911 sekojdw3 - SH3d - 9205
%E8'BE £L°GLL'E 00°000'GL 18'128'S €5°120°) uonesuadwo) pausyeq - YNII - SZ0S
%26'6% 96°8vL'LLL- 00°€2L'LYE vO'¥.S'0L1 vOvLS'0LL ueoT jjoked pund apig - ¥Z0S
%651 89°129'L¢- 00°000'GS zeeLe' L) 60'89E'Y Z Ja1) 1akojdw3 - S¥3Id - €206
%SGL'28 £¥°080'ESE- 00°000'525 LSBLBLLL Z0°L09'EY | Ja1) tekojdw3 - SY¥3d - 120§

Sjiyauag juswalilay - 0Z0

%16'0G ZL69Z'PL9°L-  000Z9'0LY'E  8Z0GE'9EL’L  9GEPF'FBE salejeg aakojdwy - 0L [eJ0L
%L0°0F 65'€66'€8- 00°000°0% ) L¥'900'9S LEPSE'LL Ked nai-uj - 6205
%80'ZL 9v'69.'€8- 00°000°00€ ¥5°0€Z'9k 9t'6ZE'62 Ked awipaaQ - 6105
%E8'9TT GE'6Z8'9Z1 00°000°001 GE'628'922 000 awIeAQ wea IS - 8L0S
%1586 ovvelLL- 00°009°G. 09'GL¥' VL 0z LLi¥'EL Ked AepljoH - L10§
%L29°8€ 88'VEL'6L- 00°000°0€ } Z1'59Z'0S LL9GE'0L Aed uonesnp3 - 910§
%L6° L 18°L¥8' PG 00°00S'+6 €1'859'6€ £1°85V'6€ HoAed uoneseA/oAEST HIS - ¥LOS
%t 29 G1'86€'ZZ- 00°000'09 GZ'L¥9'LE 00'955'8 Aiejeg - sansesay - €105
%60°LE ZL9EE VLA 00°00V‘ELL 8Z'€90'2Y 00'¥8L'0L Kiejaioeg - Aiejes - Z10§
%8l Ly 05'€9¢'622- 00'v96'68€ 05°009°091 00'86€'Z€ Z 191 Miajeg-salieleg - LLOS
%8t L 06'G/G'vZL'L-  00°96L°200°Z  01'08G'ZE8 G.L'6ZE'691L | Jo1] Mejeg-saleleg - 0105

souejeg aakojdws - 010
S1I43N39 ? SIIHVIVS - 0100
asuadx3y

asuadxgjawosuj A1euipio

jebpng jo 9, j9bpng eAQ $ jebpng LZ AON - NP L2 AON
Iviol
LZ0Z JaquwdAopN ybnoayy Anp
jenjoy "sA }abpng asuadx3 siseg yseD
LeISLIZ)

Jo3ISIQ UORI8J0Id 314 Ajuno) YpoN Wd 8°l



G jo z abed

%E6'89 LG'9LZ vh- 00°00G°ZFL 6v'€22'86 ZE08L LY
%LE 61 8€'620°¢- 00°000'F 29vL6'L 000
%S9°LC ¥2'808" L~ 00°005°2 92’169 cehie
%00 00°000°C}- 00°000°Ct 000 000
%5695 18'v.8°¢- 000006 6L6ZL'S 89'vre
%¥9'84 85°L95've- 00°000°GL1L A AN ZE799'0F
%¥8°GS 00691291~ 00'292°29¢ 00°€60°'502 000
%0°0 00°000°L- 00°000°+ 000 000
%00 00°00L'68- 00°00L'68 00°0 000
%0'vL 00'690°2L- 00'29L°LL2 00°€60°502 000
%81L°LE L6 'GGE LL- 0000591 60°vPL'S L5291
%00 00°000°2- 00°000°2 000 000
%CELE GLE0V'E- 00°00S°€ GZ'960°L 157191
%8'9¢ 91'266'9- 00°000°LL P8 LY0'Y 000
%95 9 L2706V b~ 00°282'¢8 £2'992'8¢ 28'L05°2
%9l e 60028}~ 00002 16'6.S LB'SLL
%009 00'62v'9¢- 00°£58'2S 00'82¥'92 000
%82 1€ v L6Y'G- 00°000'8 99°205°C 18’661
%82 9t vEYPL'OL- 00°000°02 99'GGZ'6 89671681
%C8 L1 697£5'68- 00°000°26 LE'GOP'LL 06°GLL9
%92 Y 20ZP0'v- 00°000°L 86°LG6'C 000
%SP'6 19°26Y'18- 00°'000°'06 £€°205'8 06°GLL9
%8¢ 95 6EEYL'69G°C- 00°/£5'9/8'G  L9'EBE'LOE'E  €L€TL'BEY
w081 L 000
%8S'6¢ 09'821'G0€- 00°000'G0S Ov'LL8'661 98°LL9°LE
jebpng jo ¢, 18bpngienQ ¢ 1ebpng LZ AON - Inp LZ AON

aviolL

LZ0zZ JaquaacpN ybnoayy Ainp
|enjoy "sA }9bpng asuadx3

S2INJoNJIS JO asuBUBUIRH - OS]
juswdinb3g jo esueuajuiey - 0Z1 [€IOL
juswdinb3 Yysn - vZIS
Jutely dinb3 800 - €215
adueusjulely y'g'd’s - ZZLS
ey ‘dinb3 uonesiunwwoy) - LZ1LS
yuawdinb3 jo Juiel - 0ZLS
juswdinb3 jo asueusjutey - 0Z1L
aoueInsuj - 00l |el0L
PV 1Sdid - Z0LS
asueinsuj Ayjiger |esauss - LOLS
aoueinsu| dwo9 S, JaNIOM - 0015
aosueinsuy| - 0oL
dx3 ployssnoH - 060 el
suuoyiun - asiasag Aupune - z60S
aolaleg AipuneT - L60S
sesuadxg pjoyasnoH - 0605
dx3 pjoyasnoy - 060
suoedIUNWWOoY - 090 [eloL
spJe) 4y Jayndwo) - £905
yojedsiqg L L6 - 290§
auoyd Jenj|ad - L90S
suoydaja] - 0905
SUOIEDIUNWIWOY - 090
dx3 seiddng jeuosiad g Alajes - 050 |eIOL
aseyding wuoun - Z505
seljddng jeuos.iad ® Alajes - 0505
dx3 selddng |euosiad g Alejes - 050

S3INddNS '8 S3IIAH3S - 0500
SLI4INZG ? STIYVIVS - 0100 (8301

swie]) dwo?) SIaIoM - 00

$)S07) @JueINSU| YjjeaH - 0£0 [e10L

JoL}SIQ UOND3}0id aJi4 AJuno) ypoN

siseg ysen
(XA JNA
Nd 8€:1



G jo ¢ abed

%S9°El Z9'L9¢'01- 00°000'Z1 8'8€9°1 L9991}
%0°0 00°000'9- 00°000'9 000 000
%LELT Z9'L9g'p- 00°000'9 2¢'8€9°L 19'991
%00 0000t~ 00°00¥ 000 000
%00 00002 00002 000 000
%00 00°002- 00°002 000 000
%8T'G 6€'150'8- 00°00S'8 L9'8tY 000
%82'G 6€°150'8" 00°005'8 198t 000
%96°LZ PG LOV'6LL- 00'000°ESL  9Y'8BS'EE 00'02L'T
%90°ZL 62'88G'G- 00°000°0Z LULLE'L 000
%SZ'0 00°008'6.- 00°000'08 00°00Z 000
%LTTL 00°0S0'€- 00°000°L L 00°056'Z 00055
%EY'GE 00°2G¥'9" 00°000°01 00°EYS'E 00°0LL'T
%ET'L GLE6Y'0- 00°000'Z $Z'908 000
%G6'LZ 05'ZL0'81- 00°000'5Z 05'/86'9 000
%LV LT 06'v8Y' LT 00°000'SE 0LGLG'L 5691
%G9'81 10'796'LZ- 00°000'£Z €6'GE0'S 000
%66'0€ £8'026's- 00°000'8 LVBLY'Z g59L-
%L6'FS 009LL's- 00°000'8L 00'¥88'6 00'GZ1
%L6'HS 009LL'8- 00°000'8L 00'788'6 0061
%66 LE 05'€68'8- 00°000'€L 05901y 051
%6G L€ 05'€68'8- 00°000°€L 05°90L'% 05t
%E9'95 88'505'9- 00°000'G1 ZLvey's 60'8E1'L
%E9'9G 88'506'9- 00°000'G1 ZL'v6t'8 60'8EL°L
1ebpng jo %, 19Bpng 18A0 § 1ebpng IZAON-INF  LZAON

V1Ol

LZ0Z JaquiaaoN ybBnouaysy Ajnp
|enjoy "sA jJabpng asuadx3

sasuadxg |eivadg Jo1siq - 082
juswdinb3g pue sjoo] ||ews - 0ZZ |B10L
weoy - 122§
juswdinb3 g sjoo] - 02T
juawdinb3 pue sjo0] |jews - 0ZZ
S9sedT g sy - 002 |ejol
punoigfainjoni)g saseaT g Juay - 0LZS
juawdinb3g jo saseaT] @ sjuay - 00ZS
sasea] g sjuay - 002
dx3 aonop |eba ' uonesqnd - 061 [EI0L
S9D(JON [eBa @ suonedlqnd - 0615
dx3 sonop |ebe 3 uoneslignd - 061
891AI9G |BUOISS3J0.d - O8] 1oL
sjue)nsuoy - 88Ls
uonensiulwpy xe] Apedold - £8LS
"038 ‘$R99yD ue|d PISINQ - 98LS
suojjeuiwexy/suonejnosou| pay - Z8Ls
lasunog jebeT - 1L8LS
Bupunosay . 0815
891AJ8G |eUOISSBJOId - 081
sasuadx3 82110 - 0L} [BloL
uoddng sendwo) ‘Ll - LLLS

asuadx3 82140 - 0LLS
sasuadxg 2040 - 041

sasuadxg diysiaquisiy - 0G| |ejoL
sdiysiaquisly - 0SLS

sesuadxg diysiaquapy - 051

asuadx3g seiddng [edipaly - 0L [BIOL
(#2 vsD) sanddng |eaipaiy - O¥LS

asuadx3 saiddng |eaipsiy - OF)

S2Injon.g Jo asueuajulely - O} [BJoL

S2INjoNJ)S JO JUlel - OELS

191}S1Q UOID3}04d aJi4 AJUNoD YUON

siseg yseo
LeisiieL
INd 8¢€:1



G jo y abeg

%8E°LL Ge's9lL- 00°002 GLPE G6'9
#5'808°L 0S°04€
%8L°G 6026669~ 00°000°0L S6°Zr0'y EEVBL
%8L°G 50°'L56'G9- 00°000°0L G6'ev0'y £CP8L
%8L'G G0'L56'G9- 00°'000'0L G6'ZF0'Y £e'v8L
%8C Y GG'L89'8G9- 00°90€'€9L’L  S¥'P29'POS 9L'6EL'G9
%6Y e 00°L¥8'29- 002806 00°0¥Z'0E 000
%6Y'2¢ 00°L¥8'29- 00'£80°€6 00°0¥Z'0E 000
%61°GE L0°Lze'e- 00°050'9 €6'82L¢C 000
%CZ L 0L'Ls5'e- 00°000't 06'8vY 000
%1696 Ov'Gi- 00°005"L 09'vSt'L 000
%66 0F FACR 74 00°055 €¥'gze 000
%6.L'6€ L6'68SLL- 00°0SZ'6L 60°099°2 €9°06L°L
%et' TS cEV8L L oo0sL'e 89'G96") G4'86¢
%YL 9g 65°608'6- 00°00S'GL Lv'¥69'G 88°LE8
%St '8y 29'280'9¢- 00°000°02 8E°LI6'EE TTYYe'S
%LLYE TL'8G56'L- 00°000°€ 8C'L¥0') 000
%10°9¢ G0'LSS'T 00°000'% se'ery'L L2941~
%L1’ G8 €6'GEY- 00°000°¢ L0'v95'C 000
%21 8F Z6'0EL'LE- 00°000'09 80°698'82 6v°0ZL°9
%L9°9t vZ 661 L 00°005°€l 9£°00€'9 66°Lp8'C
%l 6" 04°GpG- 00°00S 0L°Gb- 00°05-
%00t 00°002'¥- 00°000°2 00°008'2 00°00%
%00 00°00G"+- 00°00G"L 000 000
%188 PS'€66- 00°008'Y 9 IrG'e 66°L6V'E
jebpng jo %, jebpngienQ $ jebpng LZ AON - N[ LZ AON

Iviol

LZ0zZ JaqwiaAop ybnouays A|Inp
[en)oy ‘sA jJabpng asuadx3y

sebiey as1alag yueg - 01699
sasuadx3 |joihed - 00099
S3SVYHOUNd TVLIdVD - 00€0 18301
suonisinboy eude) - L€ |ej0)
sajoIyaA Heis/Aunn - vLes
suonisinboy [ende) - 0Lg
S3ASVHIUN VLIdVYD - 00€0
S31TddNS '8 SIDIAHUIS - 0500 1BIOL
saimonng - 09¢ [e1oL
NION - 99€S
saIMPoNAsg - 09¢
obieyoung g sexe] ‘saad |eivadg . opg |€10L
saxe] = seed |e1vadg - ZPES
(lesa1a) xel 1end - LyES
abieyn Ing abemag - OpES
abieyoung g soxe] ‘sead |e19adg - OpE
saniun - 092 1ejol
J9epM - 1925
1309|373 @ S - 0929
selnn - 092
sasuadx3 [9ael] g |and - 0SZ [BIOL
Buluies) 9 sasinoy spIsInNQ - £6ZS
aoua)sisqng Buneswpuepiou] - 2525
SUOI)EPOWIODDY § |[9ARL] - LGZS
l1end - 052§
sasuadxg |aAes] g |ond - 052
sasuadx3 |eideds Jo1SIq - 0£Z |BIOL
$8sSe|) uoneonp3 dljqnd - 8€2S
asuadx3 lequep pJeoq - GEZS
(s|elseiepy) sasinon uopoNgsy| - €625

S9|ZZON/OSOH - 1£2S

JoL}SIg UORD3}0Id 3114 AJUNo) YuoN

siseg yse)
LZ/SLIZL
Wd 8€:1



G jo g abed

Y% LL €S ZE'85E°L6Z'E 00°€v0‘0LL L~  89'¥89°81L8°E-  6SLLO‘VOL-
%LLES 2€'85€'162'S 00'€F0'0LL'L- 89VB9'8LE'E-  65°LL9'FOL
%LLES ZE'RSE'L6Z'E-  00'EPO'OLL'L  89'7B9'8LE'E  6SLL9'P0L
8£°08L Z6°2614
1eBpng jo o, 18bBpng ieaQ § jebpng LZ AON - Inf* 1Z AON

V10l

LZ0zZ JoqwaAcp ybnoayy Ainp
jenjay "sA }abpng asuadxg
JouL3SIg Uuoija9jo.ld a4 AJunod) YUON

awoou] JoN
awoou| A1eulpiQ 18N

asuadx3 [ejo0]

s34 Ndl - 666

siseg ysed
Leisiiei
Wd 8¢l



- A

=il

=N = .



2:36 PM
12/13/21

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Summary
1010 - Cash in County, Period Ending 11/30/2021

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 1 item
Deposits and Credits - 1 item

Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance

Uncleared Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 1 item

Total Uncleared Transactions
Register Balance as of 11/30/2021

Ending Balance

i Nov 30, 21
7 3,322,694.12
-500,000.00
248,781.59
-251,218.41
3,071,475.71
11,015.05
11,015.05
3,082,490.76
3,082,490.76

Page 1



2:36 PM
12/13/21

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Detail

1010 - Cash in County, Period Ending 11/30/2021

Type Date Num
Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions

Checks and Payments - 1 item
General Journal 11/16/2021 1302

Total Checks and Payments

Deposits and Credits - 1 item
General Journal 11/30/2021 1301

Total Deposits and Credits
Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance

Uncleared Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 1 item
General Journal 06/30/2020

Aud A...
Total Deposits and Credits
Total Uncleared Transactions
Register Balance as of 11/30/2021

Ending Balance

Name

Cir

Amount Balance

3,322,694.12

-500,000.00 -500,000.00
-500,000.00 -500,000.00
248,781.59 248,781.59
248,781.59 248,781.59
-251,218.41 -251,218.41
-251,218.41 3,071,475.71
11,015.05 11,015.05
11,015.05 11,015.05
11,015.05 11,015.05
-240,203.36 3,082,490.76
-240,203.36 3,082,490.76

Page 1



10:01 AM
12/09/21

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Summary
1009 - Comerica Bank, Period Ending 11/30/2021

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 113 items
Deposits and Credits - 100 items

Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance

Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 67 items
Deposits and Credits - 9 items

Total Uncleared Transactions
Register Balance as of 11/30/2021

New Transactions
Checks and Payments - 21 items
Deposits and Credits - 4 items

Total New Transactions

Ending Balance

Nov 30, 21

651,062.44

-617,109.23

512,237.55

_-1 04,871.68

546,190.76

-221,163.14
18,349.97

-202,813.17

343,377.59

-129,246.55
34,580.23

-94,666.32

248,711.27

Page 1






10:01 AM
12/09/21

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Detail

1009 - Comerica Bank, Period Ending 11/30/2021

Type Date Num

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 113 items

Bill Pmt -Check 10/14/2021 43763
Bill Pmt -Check 10/15/2021 43764
Bill Pmt -Check 10/15/2021 43765
Bill Pmt -Check 10/19/2021 Epay
Bill Pmt -Check 10/21/2021 43768
Bill Pmt -Check 10/21/2021 43766
Bill Pmt -Check 10/21/2021 43767
Bill Pmt -Check 10/22/2021 43773
Bill Pmt -Check 10/22/2021 43770
Bill Pmt -Check 10/22/2021 43769
Bill Pmt -Check 10/22/2021 43777
Bill Pmt -Check 10/22/2021 43790
Bill Pmt -Check 10/22/2021 43776
Bill Pmt -Check 10/22/2021 43791
Bill Pmt -Check 10/22/2021 43775
Bill Pmt -Check 10/22/2021 43771
Bill Pmt -Check 10/22/2021 43772
Bill Pmt -Check 10/22/2021 43785
Bill Pmt -Check 10/22/2021 43778
Bill Pmt -Check 10/22/2021 43774
Bill Pmt -Check 10/22/2021 43789
Bill Pmt -Check 10/22/2021 43787
Bill Pmt -Check 10/22/2021 43786
Bill Pmt -Check 10/22/2021 43788
Bill Pmt -Check 10/22/2021 43779
Bill Pmt -Check 10/22/2021 43784
Bill Pmt -Check 10/22/2021 43782
Bill Pmt -Check 10/22/2021 43781
Bill Pmt -Check 10/22/2021 43783
Bill Pmt -Check 10/22/2021 43780
Bill Pmt -Check 10/29/2021 43797
Bill Pmt -Check 10/29/2021 43798
Bill Pmt -Check 10/29/2021 43794
Bill Pmt -Check 10/29/2021 43795
Bill Pmt -Check 10/29/2021 43799
Bill Pmt -Check 10/29/2021 43796
Bill Pmt -Check 10/29/2021 43793
Bill Pmt -Check 10/29/2021 43792
Bill Pmt -Check 10/31/2021 Epay
Check 11/01/2021 CCADJ
Check 11/02/2021 CCADJ
Bill Pmt -Check 11/03/2021 43800
Bill Pmt -Check 11/03/2021 Epay
Bill Pmt -Check 11/03/2021 43801
Bill Pmt -Check 11/03/2021 43802
Check 11/03/2021 CCADJ
Liability Check 11/05/2021

Bill Pmt -Check 11/05/2021 Epay
Check 11/05/2021 CCADJ
Check 11/06/2021 CCADJ
Deposit 11/08/2021

Check 11/08/2021 CCADJ
Bill Pmt -Check 11/09/2021 43819
Bill Pmt -Check 11/09/2021 43808
Bill Pmt -Check 11/09/2021 43816
Bill Pmt -Check 11/09/2021 43822
Bill Pmt -Check 11/09/2021 43807
Bill Pmt -Check 11/09/2021 43820
Bill Pmt -Check 11/09/2021 43811
Bill Pmt -Check 11/09/2021 43809
Bill Pmt -Check 11/09/2021 43813
Bill Pmt -Check 11/09/2021 Epay
Bill Pmt -Check 11/09/2021 43814
Bill Pmt -Check 11/09/2021 43817
Bill Pmt -Check 11/09/2021 43823

Carmel Fire Protecti...
Carmel Fire Protecti...
Carmel Fire Protecti...
FDAC EBA

FASIS

NCFD FF Assn

Ace Hardware

Life Assist, Inc.

Cal Net 3

AirMedCare Network
Dawson, Passafuim...
American Supply Co...
US YELLOW PAGES
American Supply Co...
The Californian-Adv...
Castroville Commun...
Dawson, Passafuim...
Mission Linen Service
Mission Linen Service
Mission Linen Service
Mission Linen Service
Mission Linen Service
Mission Linen Service
Mission Linen Service
Mission Linen Service
Mission Linen Service
Mission Linen Service
Mission Linen Service
Mission Linen Service
Mission Linen Service
US Bank - Bancorp ...
Valley Pacific Petrol...
C.APF.

Carmel Fire Protecti...
Carmel Fire Protecti...
Quality Water, Inc. - ...
American Supply Co...
Ace Hardware

Damm Good Water

Santa Cruz County ...
Pacific Gas & Electric
Carmel Fire Protecti...
NFPA

Quickbooks Payroll ...
CalPERS - 457

Golden State Truck ...
LN Curtis

Golden State Truck ...
Golden State Truck ...
Golden State Truck ...
LN Curtis

Pinnacle Healthcare
NMCUSD - Fuel
Valley Pacific Petrol...
AT&T Monthly
Verizon Wireless

LN Curtis

Golden State Truck ...

Cir

KX AHIKHKIKMHK XK XX HKIKMKAHK XK RKXKIIXK I MR XK IIHKHK IR AR KK HKMHKHKHKRHKAHK AKX HX XK KX X XXX

Amount Balance
651,062.44
-250.00 -250.00
-250.00 -500.00
-250.00 -750.00
-4,820.13 -5,570.13
-69,213.00 -74,783.13
-6,160.00 -80,943.13
-11.73 -80,954.86
-797.35 -81,752.21
-605.49 -82,357.70
-399.00 -82,756.70
-337.50 -83,094.20
-241.22 -83,335.42
-229.00 -83,564.42
-194.97 -83,759.39
-130.93 -83,890.32
-92.16 -83,982.48
-56.25 -84,038.73
-28.95 -84,067.68
-26.38 -84,094.06
-26.38 -84,120.44
-26.38 -84,146.82
-26.38 -84,173.20
-26.38 -84,199.58
-26.38 -84,225.96
-26.38 -84,252.34
-24.80 -84,277.14
-24.80 -84,301.94
-24.80 -84,326.74
-14.80 -84,341.54
-14.80 -84,356.34
-7,502.49 -91,858.83
-1,357.31 -93,216.14
-855.50 -94,071.64
-300.00 -94,371.64
-250.00 -94,621.64
-114.40 -94,736.04
-58.40 -94,794.44
-1.16 -94,795.60
-125.00 -94,920.60
-5.67 -94,926.27
-5.67 -94,931.94
-334.38 -95,266.32
-275.83 -95,542.15
-250.00 -95,792.15
-175.00 -95,967.15
-5.67 -95,972.82
-191,956.09 -287,928.91
-2,342.50 -290,271.41
-49.24 -290,320.65
-11.34 -290,331.99
-190.00 -290,521.99
-5.67 -290,527.66
-22,837.94 -313,365.60
-5,536.20 -318,901.80
-5,392.45 -324,294.25
-5,281.32 -329,575.57
-4,748.60 -334,324.17
-3,497.99 -337,822.16
-1,910.00 -339,732.16
-1,718.53 -341,450.69
-1,283.67 -342,734.36
-898.16 -343,632.52
-615.84 -344,248.36
-579.70 -344,828.06
-414.92 -345,242.98

Page 1



10:01 AM
12/09/21

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Detail

1009 - Comerica Bank, Period Ending 11/30/2021

Type

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Check

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Check

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Check

Check

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Check

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Liability Check
Liability Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Check

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Check

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check

Date

11/09/2021

11/09/2021
11/09/2021
11/09/2021
11/09/2021
11/09/2021
11/09/2021
11/09/2021
11/09/2021
11/08/2021
11/10/2021
11/11/2021
11/11/2021
11/11/2021
11/12/2021
11/12/2021
11/12/2021
11/12/2021
11/12/2021
11/12/2021
11/12/2021
11/12/2021
11/13/2021
11/15/2021
11/15/2021
11/16/2021
11/16/2021
11/16/2021
11/16/2021
11/16/2021
11/16/2021
11/16/2021
11/17/2021
11/19/2021
11/22/2021
11/22/2021
11/22/2021
11/22/2021
11/22/2021
11/22/2021
11/22/2021
11/22/2021
11/24/2021
11/24/2021
11/24/2021
11/24/2021
11/26/2021
12/06/2021

Total Checks and Payments

Num
43806
43805
43812
Epay
43815
43810
CCADJ
43818
43821
43804
CCADJ
Epay
Epay
Epay
43827
43825
43826
43829
43830
43828
43824
CCADJ
CCADJ
Epay
Epay
43834
Epay
43831
CCADJ
43833
43832
Epay
Epay

Epay
Epay
Epay
Epay
Epay
Epay
CCADJ
Epay
Epay
Epay
CCADJ
Epay
Epay

Deposits and Credits - 100 items

Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit

Bill Pmt -Check
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
General Journal
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck

10/13/2021
11/02/2021
11/03/2021
11/05/2021
11/07/2021
11/09/2021
11/09/2021
11/09/2021
11/10/2021
11/12/2021
11/14/2021
11/16/2021
11/16/2021
11/19/2021
11/18/2021
11/19/2021
11/19/2021

43803

1302

DD7717
DD7718
DD7720
DD7721

Name

Dick's Auto Repair

California Water Ser...
Public Safety Center...

Spectrum Business
Ace Hardware

Pajaro/Sunny Mesa ...

Ace Hardware
Ace Hardware
Ace Hardware

Pacific Gas & Electric
Pacific Gas & Electric
Pacific Gas & Electric

Golden State Truck ...

Cal Auto & Tire, Inc.

Carmel Fire Protecti...
Golden State Truck ...

Pinnacle Healthcare
Pinnacle Healthcare
Ace Hardware

Harry J. Wilson Insu...

AFLAC

Monterey County Pe...

Spectrum Business
Russell Auria Pest ...

Castroville Auto Parts
Ace Hardware
Comerica

Mission Linen Servic...

Quickbooks Payroll ...
Quickbooks Payroll ...

CalPERS - CA Publi...

CalPERS - 457

Vantage Trust Agent...
Vantage Trust Agent...
CalPERS - CA Publi...

A.R.B.A.

CalPERS - Retireme...
CalPERS - Retireme...
CalPERS - Retireme...

Spectrum Business
Pacific Gas & Electric

Golden State Truck ...

Foxworthy, Robert
Garcia, Daniel M
Harvey, Donald
Harvey, Jonathan

Cir

>

HHAHKHKHKHEHEAHHKHKAHKHHHKAKKHKHHIAKHK KKK HKHHKHHKHKHHHKHKHKHKHKHKHHHK XK XX

KX XKIXKHKRK XK XX XK XX XXX

Amount Balance
-200.00 -345,442.98
-174.28 -345,617.26
-141.51 -345,758.77
-127.98 -345,886.75
-103.17 -345,989.92

-95.36 -346,085.28
-40.94 -346,126.22
-20.01 -346,146.23
-10.76 -346,156.99
-3.90 -346,160.89
-11.08 -346,171.97
-490.37 -346,662.34
-56.15 -346,718.49
-9.53 -346,728.02
-825.61 -347,553.63
-449.95 -348,003.58
-300.00 -348,303.58
-232.40 -348,535.98
-180.00 -348,715.98
-80.00 -348,795.98
-52.27 -348,848.25
-22.42 -348,870.67
-0.72 -348,871.39
-526.10 -349,397 .49
-395.66 -349,793.15
-1,379.07 -351,172.22
-151.97 -351,324.19
-70.00 -351,394.19
-15.78 -351,409.97
-11.84 -351,421.81
-9.26 -351,431.07
-6.95 -351,438.02
-96.69 -351,534.71
-113,802.71 -465,337.42
-43,642.12 -508,979.54
-28,632.84 -537,612.38
-2,842.50 -540,454.88
-1,565.03 -542,019.91
-1,516.50 -543,536.41
-1,477.02 -545,013.43
-157.68 -545,171.11
-5.67 -545,176.78
-60,262.72 -605,439.50
-6,535.32 -611,974.82
-4,753.69 -616,728.51
-7.38 -616,735.89
-119.98 -616,855.87
-253.36 -617,109.23
-617,109.23 -617,109.23
190.00 190.00
190.00 380.00
190.00 570.00
1,710.00 2,280.00
380.00 2,660.00
0.00 2,660.00
1,418.75 4,078.75
5,606.31 9,685.06
380.00 10,065.06
760.00 10,825.06
16.55 10,841.61
526.97 11,368.58
500,000.00 511,368.58
0.00 511,368.58

0.00 511,368.58

0.00 511,368.58
0.00 511,368.58

Page 2



10:01 AM
12/09/21

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Detail

1009 - Comerica Bank, Period Ending 11/30/2021

Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Deposit

Paycheck
Deposit

Deposit

Deposit

Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck

Date Num
11/19/2021 DD7722
11/19/2021 DD7723
11/19/2021 DD7724
11/19/2021 DD7739
11/19/2021 DD7741
11/19/2021 DD7713
11/19/2021 DD7714
11/19/2021 DD7725
11/19/2021 DD7726
11/19/2021 DD7727
11/19/2021 DD7728
11/19/2021 DD7729
11/19/2021 DD7730
11/19/2021 DD7731
11/19/2021 DD7732
11/19/2021 DD7733
11/19/2021 DD7734
11/19/2021 DD7735
11/19/2021 DD7736
11/19/2021 DD7737
11/19/2021 DD7738
11/19/2021 DD7719
11/19/2021 DD7716
11/19/2021 DD7743
11/19/2021 DD7744
11/19/2021 DD7712
11/19/2021 DD7745
11/19/2021 DD7711
11/19/2021 DD7746
11/19/2021 DD7710
11/19/2021 DD7747
11/19/2021 DD7740
11/19/2021 DD7709
11/19/2021 DD7715
11/19/2021 DD7742
11/19/2021
11/22/2021 DD7748
11/22/2021
11/24/2021
11/25/2021
12/03/2021 DD7749
12/03/2021 DD7766
12/03/2021 DD7756
12/03/2021 DD7757
12/03/2021 DD7758
12/03/2021 DD7759
12/03/2021 DD7760
12/03/2021 DD7761
12/03/2021 DD7762
12/03/2021 DD7763
12/03/2021 DD7764
12/03/2021 DD7765
12/03/2021 DD7752
12/03/2021 DD7767
12/03/2021 DD7769
12/03/2021 DD7770
12/03/2021 DD7771
12/03/2021 DD7772
12/03/2021 DD7773
12/03/2021 DD7774
12/03/2021 DD7775
12/03/2021 DD7776
12/03/2021 DD7777
12/03/2021 DD7778
12/03/2021 DD7779
12/03/2021 DD7780
12/03/2021 DD7781
12/03/2021 DD7782

Hasslinger, Garrett
Hasslinger, Harrison
Hasslinger, John
Rocha, Victor M
Tacheny, Patrick
Bravo, Carolina
Cortez, Jess
Hendricks, Casey

Hernandez Paredes,...

Hudson, Royce T
Kall, Robert
Madrigal, Manuel
Martinez, Ariell
Mendoza, Jesus
Mendoza, Joel
Moulton, Benjamin S
Nooe, Michael
Outzen, Thomas
Parker, Richard
Pompey, Jarod H.
Rinnhofer, Parker
Gonzalez, Carlos F
Ensley, Thomas
Vindhurst, Michael
Wallace, Kyle
Bolanos, Saul
Wilson, Brian
Batinovich, David
Wilson, Emilio
Barlow, Jr., Larry
Zwingman, Alan
Smith, Richard
Baldwin, John P
Daniels, Aaron
Tucker, Jeff

Harvey, Donald

Baldwin, John P
Hendricks, Casey
Daniels, Aaron
Ensley, Thomas
Foxworthy, Robert
Garcia, Daniel M
Gomez, Ramon
Gonzalez, Carlos F
Harvey, Jonathan
Hasslinger, Garrett
Hasslinger, Harrison
Hasslinger, John
Bolanos, Saul

Hernandez Paredes,...

Madrigal, Manuel
Martinez, Ariell
McCoun, Jeffery L
Mendoza, Jesus
Mendoza, Joel
Moulton, Benjamin S
Nooe, Michael
Qutzen, Thomas
Parker, Richard
Pompey, Jarod H.
Rinnhofer, Parker
Rocha, Victor M
Scudder, Peter
Silva, Stanley G

Qo
e

HKREXHKRHKHXHKXHKIKHKHKHIKRIKHKRHKHKHKHEHKHKHKHK KKK HKKHKHTHKEKKHKEHKHKHKXKHKXHKAHHKHKHKHKHKAHKRKKRKHK KKK XXX XXX XXX XX |

Amount

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
255.00
0.00
190.00
173.97

Balance

511,368.58
511,368.58
511,368.58
511,368.58
511,368.58
511,368.58
511,368.58
511,368.58
511,368.58
511,368.58
511,368.58
511,368.58
511,368.58
511,368.58
511,368.58
511,368.58
511,368.58
511,368.58
511,368.58
511,368.58
511,368.58
511,368.58
511,368.58
511,368.58
511,368.58
511,368.58
511,368.58
511,368.58
511,368.58
511,368.58
511,368.58
511,368.58
511,368.58
511,368.58
511,368.58
511,623.58
511,623.58
511,813.58
511,987.55
512,237.55
512,237.55
512,237.55
512,237.55
512,237.55
512,237.55
512,237.55
512,237.55
512,237.55
512,237.55
512,237.55
512,237.55
512,237.55
512,237.55
512,237.55
512,237.55
512,237.55
512,237.55
512,237.55
512,237.55
512,237.55
512,237.55
512,237.55
512,237.55
512,237.55
512,237.55
512,237.55
512,237.55
512,237.55

Page 3



10:01 AM
12/09/21

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Detail

1009 - Comerica Bank, Period Ending 11/30/2021

Type Date
Paycheck 12/03/2021
Paycheck 12/03/2021
Paycheck 12/03/2021
Paycheck 12/03/2021
Paycheck 12/03/2021
Paycheck 12/03/2021
Paycheck 12/03/2021
Paycheck 12/03/2021
Paycheck 12/03/2021
Paycheck 12/03/2021
Paycheck 12/03/2021
Paycheck 12/03/2021
Paycheck 12/03/2021
Paycheck 12/03/2021
Paycheck 12/03/2021

Total Deposits and Credits

Total Cleared Transactions

Cleared Balance

Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 67 items

Paycheck
Invoice
Paycheck

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Paycheck

Bill Pmt -Check
Paycheck

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Paycheck

Bill Pmt -Check
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck

Bill Pmt -Check
Paycheck

Bill Pmt -Check
Paycheck

Bill Pmt -Check
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck

Bill Pmt -Check
Paycheck
Paycheck

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
General Journal
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check

11/18/2011
02/15/2012
03/05/2012
07/03/2012
10/11/2012
12/05/2012
01/11/2013
02/20/2013
04/05/2013
04/30/2013
05/10/2013
07/12/2013
07/19/2013
08/27/2013
10/19/2013
10/19/2013
10/19/2013
11/05/2013
11/25/2013
04/18/2014
05/01/2014
05/05/2014
07/14/2014
07/18/2014
08/20/2014
01/05/2015
01/15/2015
04/03/2015
05/05/2015
07/23/2015
08/06/2015
11/24/2015
03/04/2016
08/05/2016
08/19/2016
09/20/2016
11/04/2016
06/30/2017
11/06/2017
11/27/2017
12/07/2017
01/08/2018
10/15/2018
05/09/2019
12/04/2019

Num

DD7783
DD7784
DD7785
DD7786
DD7787
DD7788
DD7789
DD7790
DD7791
DD7768
DD7750
DD7751
DD7753
DD7754
DD7755

32797
0912-...
33294
33901
34355
34562
34729
34890

35209
Epay

Epay

35601
35788
36073
36072
36085
36147
36242
37104
37165
37155
Epay

37475
37573

Epay

38366
38473
Epay

38852
39317
39611

40053
40135
40189
40331

2017 ...
41172
41232
Epay

41340
41964
42325
42644

Name

Simon, Jacqueline C

Smith, Richard
Tacheny, Patrick
Tucker, Jeft
Vindhurst, Michael
Wallace, Kyle
Wilson, Brian
Wilson, Emilio
Zwingman, Alan
Hudson, Royce T
Barlow, Jr., Larry
Batinovich, David
Bravo, Carolina
Chapin, Don
Cortez, Jess

Staub, Zachary W
119-121-028-000
Adrian, Michael

Ace Hardware Prun...
Valley Auto Body Sh...
Tansey, Christopher
Analgesic Services, ...
Adrian, Michael

Harry J. Wilson Insu...
Analgesic Services, ...
Harry J. Wilson Insu...
State Board of Equa...
Eversole, Matthew J.
Analgesic Services, ...
Batinovich, David
Barajas, Sergio
Santos, Edwin
McCoun, Jeffery L

Salinas Fire EMS Fu...

Meyenberg, Justin
Pacific Gas & Electric
McCoun, Jeffery L
Pacific Gas & Electric
Vasquez, Marcos
Vasquez, Marcos
Lenz, Marvin

Harry J. Wilson Insu...
Makanani, Timothy N
Politis, Zohn

Intuit QB Enterprise
Hi-Tech Emergency ...
Manuel Madrigal.
Simon, Jacqueline C
Amaya, Anthony
Amaya, Anthony
Amaya, Anthony
Amaya, Anthony

Smart Power Systems
Pacific Gas & Electric
Pacific Gas & Electric
Sprint

Monterey One Water
Royal Oaks Auto Re...
Michael Arnaldo.

(¢}
=

><><><)<><><><><><X><><><><><|

Amount Balance
0.00 512,237.55
0.00 512,:237.55
0.00 512,237.55
0.00 512,237.55
0.00 512,237.55
0.00 512.237.55
0.00 512,237.55
0.00 512,237.55
0.00 512 ,237.55
0.00 512,237.55
0.00 512,237.55
0.00 512,237.55
0.00 512,237.55
0.00 512,237.55
0.00 512,237.55
512,237.55 512,237.55
-104,871.68 -104,871.68
-104,871.68 546,190.76
-34.03 -34.03
-510.00 -544.03
-103.14 -647.17
-21.43 -668.60
-80.00 -748.60
-35.85 -784.45
-74.50 -858.95
-11.43 -870.38
-860.56 -1,730.94
-136.50 -1,867.44
-861.17 -2,728.61
-89.21 -2,817.82
-22.86 -2,840.68
-18.50 -2,859.18
-45.01 -2,904.19
-30.71 -2,934.90
-26.67 -2,961.57
-35.09 -2,996.66
-74.00 -3,070.66
-377.25 -3,447.91
-203.63 -3,651.54
-35.09 -3,686.63
-438.23 -4,124.86
-84.03 -4,208.89
-12.94 -4,221.83
-21,336.58 -25,558.41
-965.96 -26,524.37
-18.63 -26,543.00
-17.54 -26,560.54
-630.00 -27,190.54
-904.70 -28,095.24
-150.00 -28,245.24
-92.35 -28,337.59
-13.86 -28,351.45
-23.08 -28,374.53
-27.70 -28,402.23
-32.32 -28,434.55
-13,785.84 -42,220.39
-187.42 -42,407.81
-30.39 -42,438.20
-64.84 -42,503.04
-75.98 -42,579.02
-74.10 -42,653.12
-920.19 -43,573.31
-200.00 -43,773.31

Page 4



10:01 AM
12/09/21

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Detail
1009 - Comerica Bank, Period Ending 11/30/2021

Type Date Num
Bill Pmt -Check 05/22/2020 Epay
Bill Pmt -Check 03/02/2021 43348
Bill Pmt -Check 06/30/2021 43565
Bill Pmt -Check 06/30/2021 43562
Bill Pmt -Check 08/06/2021 Epay
Bill Pmt -Check 09/21/2021 43700
Bill Pmt -Check 10/08/2021 43743
Bill Pmt -Check 11/23/2021 43845
Bill Pmt -Check 11/23/2021 43846
Bill Pmt -Check 11/23/2021 43837
Bill Pmt -Check 11/23/2021 43835
Bill Pmt -Check 11/23/2021 43840
Bill Pmt -Check 11/23/2021 43838
Bill Pmt -Check 11/23/2021 43842
Bill Pmt -Check 11/23/2021 43844
Bill Pmt -Check 11/23/2021 43841
Bill Pmt -Check 11/23/2021 43839
Bill Pmt -Check 11/23/2021 43843
Bill Pmt -Check 11/23/2021 43836
Bill Pmt -Check 11/30/2021 Epay
Bill Pmt -Check 11/30/2021 Epay
Check 11/30/2021 CCADJ

Total Checks and Payments

Deposits and Credits - 9 items
Deposit 03/15/2013
Deposit 04/24/2013
Sales Receipt 03/12/2014 2009-...
General Journal 11/13/2014 1238
General Journal 04/17/2015 38460
Deposit 05/01/2015
Deposit 05/14/2015
General Journal 07/01/2017 2017A...
Deposit 11/30/2021

Total Deposits and Credits

Total Uncleared Transactions

Register Balance as of 11/30/2021

New Transactions
Checks and Payments - 21 items

Check

Liability Check

Check

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Check

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check

12/02/2021
12/03/2021
12/03/2021
12/08/2021
12/08/2021
12/08/2021
12/08/2021
12/08/2021
12/08/2021
12/08/2021
12/08/2021
12/08/2021
12/08/2021
12/08/2021
12/08/2021
12/08/2021
12/08/2021
12/08/2021
12/08/2021
12/15/2021
12/17/2021

Total Checks and Payments

CCADJ

CCADJ
43849
43847
43855
43852
43861
43854
43850
43859
43858
43848
43851
43853
43860
43857
CCADJ
43856
Epay
Epay

Deposits and Credits - 4 items

Deposit

12/02/2021

Name

Harry J. Wilson Insu...

Ace Hardware

Monterey County Inf...
Monterey County Inf...

Pacific Gas & Electric

Castroville Commun...
Monterey County Inf...

Santa Cruz County ...
Valley Pacific Petrol...
C.APF.

Air Exchange Inc.
Dick's Auto Repair
Cal Net 3

MBS Business Syst...

Quality Water, Inc. - ...
Eco Pro Home Pest ...
Castroville Commun...
Mission Linen Servic...
Analgesic Services, ...

Pacific Gas & Electric

Vantage Trust Agent...

Hortencia Anaya

Quickbooks Payroll ...

ESO Solutions
Bauer

Sturdy Qil Company
NMCUSD - Fuel
Verizon Wireless
Santa Cruz County ...

Mission Linen Servic...

PORAC

Carmel Marina Corp...
California Water Ser...

Monterey One Water

Pajaro/Sunny Mesa ...

Russell Auria Pest ...
Ace Hardware

American Supply Co...
Harry J. Wilson Insu...

Spectrum Business

Cir Amount Balance
-516.00 -44,289.31
-10.21 -44,299.52
-149.04 -44.448.56
-149.04 -44 597.60
-38.59 -44.,636.19
-175.38 -44.811.57
-130.08 -44,941.65
-170,574.04 -215,515.69
-1,739.22 -217,254.91
-944.00 -218,198.91
-752.81 -218,951.72
-695.32 -219,647.04
-593.89 -220,240.93
-271.32 -220,512.25
-114.40 -220,626.65
-100.00 -220,726.65
-89.11 -220,815.76
-70.88 -220,886.64
-1.50 -220,888.14
-239.33 -221,127 .47
-30.00 -221,157.47
-5.67 -221,163.14
-221,163.14 -221,163.14
85.00 85.00
3,036.94 3,121.94
50.00 3,171.94
4.84 3,176.78
92.35 3,269.13
850.00 4,119.13
255.00 4,374.13
13,785.84 18,159.97
190.00 18,349.97
18,349.97 18,349.97
-202,813.17 -202,813.17
-307,684.85 343,377.59
-11.34 -11.34
-109,934.00 -109,945.34
-0.51 -109,945.85
-7,476.84 -117,422.69
-6,628.80 -124,051.49
-1,195.31 -125,246.80
-1,148.00 -126,394.80
-613.59 -127,008.39
-380.11 -127,388.50
-260.55 -127,649.05
-255.75 -127,904.80
-224.16 -128,128.96
-158.06 -128,287.02
-120.90 -128,407.92
-76.12 -128,484.04
-70.00 -128,554.04
-23.25 -128,577.29
-11.08 -128,588.37
-4.10 -128,592.47
-526.10 -129,118.57
-127.98 -129,246.55
-129,246.55 -129,246.55
380.00 380.00

Page 5



10:01 AM North County Fire Protection District

12/09/21 Reconciliation Detail
1009 - Comerica Bank, Period Ending 11/30/2021

Type Date Num Name Cir Amount Balance
Deposit 12/02/2021 33,803.68 34,183.68
Deposit 12/03/2021 16.55 34,200.23
Deposit 12/08/2021 380.00 34,580.23

Total Deposits and Credits 34,580.23 _34,580.23

Total New Transactions -94,666.32 -04,666.32
Ending Balance -402,351.17 248,711.27

Page 6



4:05 PM
12/09/21

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Summary
CCC3106 - CAL CARD - NCFD, Period Ending 11/20/2021

Nov 20, 21
Beginning Balance 7,502.49
Cleared Transactions
Charges and Cash Advances - 38 items -5,068.87
Payments and Credits - 14 items 7.715.67
Total Cleared Transactions 2,646.80
Cleared Balance 4,855.69
Register Balance as of 11/20/2021 4,855.69
New Transactions
Payments and Credits - 11 items 4,855.69
Total New Transactions 4,855.69
Ending Balance 0.00

Page 1



ol



4:.05PM
12/09/21

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Detail
CCC3106 - CAL CARD - NCFD, Period Ending 11/20/2021

Type Date Num Name Cir Amount Balance
Beginning Balance 7,502.49
Cleared Transactions
Charges and Cash Advances - 38 items
Credit Card Charge  12/09/2021 USPS X -1,047.15 -1,047.15
Credit Card Charge  12/09/2021 Quintero Tires X -780.00 -1,827.15
Credit Card Charge  12/09/2021 Amazon Mktplace P... X -430.99 -2,258.14
Credit Card Charge  12/09/2021 TSI Incorporated X -390.68 -2,648.82
Credit Card Charge  12/09/2021 Google Services X -287.22 -2,936.04
Credit Card Charge  12/09/2021 My Chevrolet X -196.16 -3,132.20
Credit Card Charge  12/09/2021 Valley Trophies X -191.19 -3,323.39
Credit Card Charge  12/09/2021 Qqest X -146.45 -3,469.84
Credit Card Charge  12/09/2021 Amazon Mktplace P... X -139.32 -3,609.16
Credit Card Charge  12/09/2021 WPSG, Inc X -139.13 -3,748.29
Credit Card Charge  12/09/2021 Snow Signs X -134.85 -3,883.14
Credit Card Charge  12/09/2021 Ace Hardware X -114.68 -3,997.82
Credit Card Charge  12/09/2021 Chevron X -110.84 -4,108.66
Credit Card Charge  12/09/2021 7-Eleven X -97.25 -4,205.91
Credit Card Charge  12/09/2021 Tractor Supply X -87.38 -4,293.29
Credit Card Charge  12/09/2021 Tractor Supply X -76.46 -4,369.75
Credit Card Charge  12/09/2021 Amazon Mktplace P... X -66.06 -4,435.81
Credit Card Charge  12/09/2021 Amazon Mktplace P... X -64.64 -4,500.45
Credit Card Charge  12/09/2021 Home Depot X -52.30 -4,552.75
Credit Card Charge  12/09/2021 Davis Auto Parts A ... X -51.59 -4,604.34
Credit Card Charge  12/09/2021 Quintero Tires & Wh... X -50.00 -4,654.34
Credit Card Charge  12/09/2021 Ace Hardware X -49.07 -4,703.41
Credit Card Charge  12/09/2021 Safeway X -48.47 -4,751.88
Credit Card Charge  12/09/2021 AutoZone X -36.03 -4,787.91
Credit Card Charge  12/09/2021 Pacific Truck Parts X -35.72 -4,823.63
Credit Card Charge  12/09/2021 Praxair Distribution, ... X -33.41 -4,857.04
Credit Card Charge  12/09/2021 Harbor Freight Tools X -30.58 -4,887.62
Credit Card Charge  12/09/2021 Orielly Auto X -28.38 -4,916.00
Credit Card Charge  12/09/2021 Starbucks Coffee X -21.65 -4,937.65
Credit Card Charge  12/09/2021 Amazon Mktplace P... X -21.52 -4,959.17
Credit Card Charge  12/09/2021 Amazon Mktplace P... X -19.86 -4,979.03
Credit Card Charge  12/09/2021 Amazon Mktplace P... X -17.87 -4,996.90
Credit Card Charge  12/09/2021 UsPs X -17.50 -5,014.40
Credit Card Charge  12/09/2021 AutoZone X -16.27 -5,029.67
Credit Card Charge  12/09/2021 Home Depot X -14.71 -5,044.38
Credit Card Charge  12/09/2021 USPS X -9.80 -5,054.18
Credit Card Charge  12/09/2021 Amazon Mktplace P... X -8.14 -5,062.32
Credit Card Charge  12/09/2021 USPS X -6.55 -5,068.87
Total Charges and Cash Advances -5,068.87 -5,068.87
Payments and Credits - 14 items
Bill 10/29/2021 42460... US Bank - Bancorp ... X 8.76 8.76
Bill 10/29/2021 42460... US Bank - Bancorp ... X 11.29 20.05
Bill 10/29/2021 42460... USBank-Bancorp.. X 16.36 36.41
Bill 10/29/2021 42460... US Bank - Bancorp ... X 177.16 213.57
Bill 10/29/2021 42460... US Bank - Bancorp ... X 195.27 408.84
Bilt 10/29/2021 42460... US Bank - Bancorp ... X 267.26 676.10
Bill 10/29/2021 42460... US Bank - Bancorp ... X 329.76 1,005.86
Bill 10/29/2021 42460... US Bank - Bancorp ... X 413.40 1,419.26
Bill 10/29/2021 42460... USBank-Bancorp.. X 632.49 2,051.75
Bill 10/29/2021 42460... US Bank - Bancorp ... X 894.72 2,946.47
Bill 10/29/2021 42460... US Bank - Bancorp ... X 1,986.17 4,932.64
Bill 10/29/2021 42460... US Bank - Bancorp ... X 2,569.85 7,502.49
Credit Card Credit 12/09/2021 Amazon Mktplace P... X 66.06 7,568.55
Credit Card Credit 12/09/2021 My Chevrolet X 147.12 7,715.67
Total Cleared Transactions 2,646.80 2,646.80
Cleared Balance -2,646.80 4,855.69
Register Balance as of 11/20/2021 -2,646.80 4,855.69
New Transactions
Payments and Credits - 11 items
Bill 12/09/2021 42460... US Bank - Bancorp ... 21.65 21.65

Page 1



4:05 PM
12/09/21

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Detail

CCC3106 - CAL CARD - NCFD, Period Ending 11/20/2021

Name

Type Date Num
Bill 12/09/2021 42460...
Bill 12/09/2021 42460...
Bill 12/09/2021 42460...
Bill 12/09/2021 42460...
Bill 12/09/2021 42460...
Bill 12/09/2021 42460...
Bill 12/09/2021 42460...
Bill 12/09/2021 42460...
Bill 12/09/2021 42460...
Bill 12/09/2021 42460...

Total New Transactions

Ending Balance

US Bank - Bancorp ...

US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...

cir

Amount Balance
30.58 52.23
36.03 88.26
81.88 170.14

135.23 305.37
170.57 475.94
244.65 720.59
330.32 1,050.91
390.68 1,441.59
1,449.87 2,891.46
1,964.23 4,855.69
4,855.69 4,855.69
-7,502.49 0.00

Page 2



December 21, 2021

NORTH COUNTY FIRE DISTRICT
Chief’s Report
For December 21, 2021

RESPONSE ACTIVITY

Fire Chief's Report

#7A

Page 1 of 2

Fires 190 186 163 185 221
Overpressure rupture, explosion, overheat — no fire 1 1 0 2 2
Rescue & Emergency Medical Services 2067 2056 2081 2157 2109
Hazardous Condition (No Fire) 137 112 159 155 370
Service Call 247 244 258 251 244
Good Intent Call 397 383 293 320 195
False Alarm & False Call 129 165 137 126 159
Severe Weather & Natural Disaster 0 0 1 1 9
Special Incident Type 4 5 8 21 14
Total 3172 3152 3100 3218 3369

INCIDENTS OF INTEREST

e Structure Fire 30 Boling Rd.- E5213, E5212, E5211, E4411 & E35 and Chief 5200

responded to a structure on fire at 30 Boling Rd. This was a body shop approximately

30x60 feet, the building was fully engulfed when crews arrived. The crews keept the fire

from extending into the vegetation and to adjacent structures.

e Structure Fire 18400 Vierra Cnayon Rd. - E5212, E5211, E5213, E35, MCF5541 and

Chief 5200 responded to a structure fire. This was large storage buildin on fire
approximately 20x30 feet. Crews quickly extinguished the fire and kept it from

spreading to an adjacent property.

o Structure Fire 209 Hidden Valley Rd. - E5213, E5212, E5211, E4411 and Chief 5200
responded to a double wide moble home on fire. The fire was contained to the main

living area of the home. No injuries were reported.




December 21, 2021 Fire Chief's Report Page 2 of 2

#7A
TRAINING

® Our current Incident Reporting System (Emergency Reporting) was bought out by ESO.
Our personnel are currently training on the new system for a tentative go live date of
January 1st,

e Our Personnel participated in the Castroville Community food give away during
thanksgiving. The event provided 500 food packages for families in the community.

Our personnel will also be assisting with the Christmas Food donation on Dec. 22nd,

EQUIPMENT & FACILITIES

e E-5213 (Unit 6 ) Central Fire Fleet Services performed an annual service and repaired two
discharge valves. E-5213 is currently back in service.

e E-5223 (Unit4) Is currently at Central Fire Fleet Services for a transmission repair/ service.

e U-5292is currently O.0.S due to the fuel pump being replaced. U-5292 should be back in
service next week.

PREVENTION

e Vistra Energy- The District continues to work with Vistra Energy as the facility recovers
from the battery overheating incident that occurred the week of September 4th, According
to plant personnel the plant will begin to ramp up mid January 2022.

ADMINISTRATION
¢ LAFCO Consolidation- Noting new to report since the last meeting.

e American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA)- We have submitted our application for ARPA funds
and intend on purchasing safety equipment once grant funds have been awarded.

e PG&E Equipment Grant- The Districdt has received funds for the purchase of
Emergency Response Equipment related to Elkhorn Battery Storage Facility. Funds will
pay for the purchase of 3 Gas Monitors and 3 Thermal Imagers to be placed on our first-
out fire apparatus.

Respectfully submitted,

R St

Joel Mendoza, Fire Chief



December 21, 2021 Old Business Page 1 of 1
#9-A

Take Action on
Approval of Memorandum of Understanding
between the District and Local 3058

PURPQOSE: To present to the Board current Memorandum of Understanding between the District
and the Local 3058.

OUTLINE: At this time, agreements between the Board and the Local 3058 has been reached.
Ratification of the Local 3058 MOU effective Jan 1, 2022 through June 30, 2022 is required.

RECOMMENDATION: That the Board of Directors adopt the Local 3058 MOU and authorize the
President to sign on behalf of the District.



A9



